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a.	SCHOOL	NAME	AND	BEDS# 

(Select	name	from	the	drop	down	menu) 

MATH,	ENGINEERING	AND	SCIENCE	ACADEMY	CHS	(REGENTS)	333200861059 

b.	CHARTER	AUTHORIZER 

(For	technical	reasons,	please	re-select	authorizer	name	from	the	drop	down	menu). 

Regents-Authorized	Charter	School 

c.	DISTRICT	/	CSD	OF	LOCATION 

NYC	CSD	32 

d1.	SCHOOL	INFORMATION 

PRIMARY	ADDRESS PHONE	NUMBER FAX	NUMBER EMAIL	ADDRESS 

231	Palmetto	Street 
Brooklyn,	NY	11221 

718-282-7426 718-919-1479 
info@mesacharter. 
org 

d2.	PHONE	CONTACT	NUMBER	FOR	AFTER	HOURS	EMERGENCIES
 

Contact	Name Arthur	Samuels 

Title Executive	Director 

1	of	6 

mailto:info@mesacharter.org


Emergency	Phone	Number	(###-###-####)
 

e.	SCHOOL	WEB	ADDRESS	(URL) 

http://mesacharter.org/ 

f.	DATE	OF	INITIAL	CHARTER 

12/2012 

g.	DATE	FIRST	OPENED	FOR	INSTRUCTION 

08/2013 

h1.	APPROVED	SCHOOL	MISSION	(Regents,	NYCDOE,	and	Buffalo	BOE	authorized 

schools	only) 

MISSION	STATEMENT 

Math,	Engineering,	and	Science	Academy	(MESA)	Charter	High	School	will	provide	a	rigorous 

education	that	equips	each	student	with	the	ability	to	succeed	in	life	and	in	college.	MESA 

students	will	develop	a	passion	for	science,	technology,	engineering,	and	mathematics,	and 

through	an	intensive	college	readiness	program,	develop	critical	thinking	and	self-advocacy. 

h2.	KEY	DESIGN	ELEMENTS	(Regents,	NYCDOE,	and	Buffalo	BOE	authorized
 

schools	only) 
KEY	DESIGN	ELEMENTS	(Brief	description) 

Variable	1 

Variable	2 

Variable	3 

Four-year	College	Bound	program	helps	each 
student	develop	a	meaningful	and	actionable	post- 
secondary	plan. 

Academic	focus	on	STEM	fields,	including	STEM- 
block,	where	students	take	project-based	courses 
(i.e.	Bridge	Building	or	Ecosystem	Study)	around 
STEM	projects	taught	by	Math	for	America 
instructors 

Daily	9th	Grade	Writing	Seminar	supplements	ELA	in 
developing	college-ready	reading	and	writing 
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Variable	4
 

Variable	5
 

Variable	6 

Variable	7 

Variable	8 

Variable	9 

Variable	10 

Strong	support	for	teaching	staff,	including	Principal 
and	Instructional	Coach,	a	built-I	common	planning 
period,	and	minimal	administrative	duties	for 
teachers	besides	instruction	and	advisory 

Strong	focus	on	school	culture	and	family 
engagement,	including	full-time	School	Culture 
Coordinator	and	daily	Advisory 

Weekly	effort	grades	in	each	class	reinforce	habits	of 
success,	such	as	respect,	punctuality,	engagement, 
and	effort 

Explicit	focus	on	family	and	community	engagement, 
including	summer	home	visits	for	every	single 
student,	parent	and	student	orientations,	and	year- 
round	parent	satisfaction	surveys 

Year-round	calendar	make	for	more	reasonable	use 
of	time,	allows	for	enrichment	instruction,	and 
minimizes	loss	of	knowledge	and	skill	over	the 
summer 

(No	response) 

(No	response) 

i.	TOTAL	ENROLLMENT	ON	JUNE	30,	2016 

100 

j.	GRADES	SERVED	IN	SCHOOL	YEAR	2015-16 

Check	all	that	apply 

Grades	Served 9,	10,	11 

k1.	DOES	THE	SCHOOL	CONTRACT	WITH	A	CHARTER	OR	EDUCATIONAL 

MANAGEMENT	ORGANIZATION? 

	 

No 
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l1.	FACILITIES 

Does	the	school	maintain	or	operate	multiple	sites? 

No,	just	one	site. 

l2.	SCHOOL	SITES 

Please	list	the	sites	where	the	school	will	operate	for	the	upcoming	school	year. 

Site	1	(same 
as	primary 
site) 

Site	2 

Site	3 

Physical 
Address 

231	Palmetto 
Street 
Brooklyn,	NY, 
11221 

Phone 
Number 

718-282- 
7426 

District/CSD 

CSD	32 

Grades 
Served	at 
Site 

9-12 

School	at	Full 
Capacity	at 
Site 

Yes 

Facilities 
Agreement 

DOE	space 

l2a.	Please	provide	the	contact	information	for	Site	1.
 

Name Work	Phone Alternate	Phone Email	Address 

Arthur	Samuels 

Shannon	Browne 

Shannon	Browne 

Arthur	Samuels 

School	Leader 

Operational	Leader 

Compliance 
Contact 

Complaint	Contact 

m1.	Is	the	school	or	are	the	school	sites	co-located? 

Yes 

m2.	Please	list	the	terms	of	your	current	co-location.
 

Date	school 
will	leave 
current	co- 

Is	school 
working	with 
NYCDOE	to 

If	so,	list	year 
expansion 
will	occur. 

Is	school 
working	with 
NYCDOE	to 

If	so,	list	the 
proposed 
space	and 

School	at	Full 
Capacity	at 
Site 
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location 

Site	1 
(primary N/A 
site) 

Site	2 

Site	3 

expand	into move	to year	planned 
for	move current separate 

space? space? 

Yes 2016 No No 
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n1.	Were	there	any	revisions	to	the	school’s	charter	during	the	2015-16	school 
year?	(Please	include	approved	or	pending	material	and	non-material	charter 
revisions). 

No 

o.	Name	and	Position	of	Individual(s)	Who	Completed	the	2015-16	Annual	Report. 

Shannon	Browne,	Director	of	Operations 

p.	Our	signatures	below	attest	that	all	of	the	information	contained	herein	is 

truthful	and	accurate	and	that	this	charter	school	is	in	compliance	with	all 
aspects	of	its	charter,	and	with	all	pertinent	Federal,	State,	and	local	laws, 
regulations,	and	rules.	We	understand	that	if	any	information	in	any	part	of	this 

report	is	found	to	have	been	deliberately	misrepresented,	that	will	constitute 

grounds	for	the	revocation	of	our	charter.	Check	YES	if	you	agree	and	then	use 

the	mouse	on	your	PC	or	the	stylist	on	your	mobile	device	to	sign	your	name). 

Responses	Selected: 

Yes 

Signature,	Head	of	Charter	School
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Signature,	President	of	the	Board	of	Trustees
 

Date 

2016/07/27 

Thank	you.
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Entry	2	Link
 
Last	updated:	07/13/2016 
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1.	NEW	YORK	STATE	REPORT	CARD 

Provide	a	direct	URL	or	web	link	to	the	most	recent	New	York	State	School	Report 
Card	for	the	charter	school	(See	https://reportcards.nysed.gov/). 

(Charter	schools	completing	year	one	will	not	yet	have	a	School	Report	Card	or	link	to	one.	Please 
type	"URL	is	not	available"	in	the	space	provided). 

https://data.nysed.gov/reportcard.php? 

instid=800000076137&year=2015&createreport=1&allchecked=1&enrollment=1&avgclasssize= 

1&freelunch=1&attendance=1&suspensions=1&teacherqual=1&teacherturnover=1&staffcounts 

=1&hsnoncompleters=1&naep=1&regents=1&nysaa=1&nyseslat=1&elemELA=1&elemMATH=1 

&elemSci=1&secondELA=1&secondMATH=1 
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PROGRESS	TOWARD	CHARTER	GOALS 

The	following	tables	reflect	formatting	in	the	online	portal	required	for	Board	of	Regents-authorized 
charter	schools	and	NYCDOE-authorized	charter	schools	only.	Schools	should	list	Progress	Toward 
Charter	Goals	by	August	1,	2016.	If	the	goals	are	based	on	student	performance	data	that	the 
school	will	not	have	access	to	before	August	1,	2016		(e.g.,	the	NYS	Assessment	results),	explain 
this	in	the	"2015-2016	Progress	Toward	Attainment	of	Goal"	column.	The	information	can	be 
updated	when	available.	Please	complete	and	submit	no	later	than	November	1,	2016. 

1.	ACADEMIC	STUDENT	PERFORMANCE	GOALS
 

2015-16	Progress	Toward	Attainment	of	Academic	Goals
 

If	Not	Met,	Describe 
Efforts	School	Will 
Take 

Not	Applicable Academic	Goal	1
 

Academic	Student 
Performance	Goal 

Each	year,	75%	of 
students	in	the 
high	school 
Accountability 
Cohort	will	score	at 
least	65	on	the 
New	York	State 
Regents	English 
exam	by	the 
completion	of	their 

Measure	Used	to 
Evaluate	Progress 
Toward	Attainment 
of	Goal 

New	York	State 
Regents	English 
exam 

Goal	-	Met,	Partially 
Met,	or	Not	Met 

Progress	toward 
this	goal	cannot	yet 
be	fully	measured 
as	the	2015-16 
school	year	was 
only	MESA's	third 
year	of	operation. 
However,	of	the 
112	students	in 
MESA's	2017 
Cohort,	93	of	them 
(83%)	have	passed 
the	ELA	Common 
Core	Regents	with 
a	65	or	higher	(77% 
have	passed	with	a 
75	or	higher).	One 
additional	student 
with	a	disability	has 
passed	with	a	score 
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Academic	Goal	2
 

Academic	Goal	3
 

fourth	year	in	the 
cohort. 

Each	year,	75%	of 
students	in	the 
high	school 
Accountability 
Cohort	who	scored 
at	Level	1	or	2	on 
their	New	York 
State	8th	grade 
English	Language 
Arts	exam	will 
score	at	least	65	on 
the	New	York	State 
Regents	English 
exam	by	the 
completion	of	their 
fourth	year	in	the 
cohort. 

Each	year,	the 
percentage	of 
students	in	the 
high	school 
Accountability 
Cohort	passing	the 
Regents	English 
exam	with	a	score 
of	65	or	above	after 
four	years	will 
exceed	that	of 
students	in	the 
high	school 
Accountability 
Cohort	from	the 
local	school	district. 

New	York	State 
Regents	English 
exam 

New	York	State 
Regents	English 
exam 

between	55	and 
64.	Therefore	84% 
of	students	in 
MESA’s	2017 
cohort	have	passed 
the	ELA	Regents.	In 
the	2018	cohort,	24 
students	took	the 
test	a	year	early, 
and	100%	of	them 
passed	with	a	75	or 
higher.	 

Progress	toward 
this	goal	cannot	yet 
be	fully	measured 
as	MESA	just 
completed	its	third 
year	of	operation. 
However,	of	the 
112	students	in 
MESA's	2017 
Cohort,	105	of 
them	either	did	not 
take	an	8th	grade 
ELA	test,	or	scored 
a	1	or	a	2.	Of	these 
105,	87	(83%) 
passed	the	ELA 
Regents	with	a 
score	of	65	or 
higher." 

As	MESA	has	only 
completed	three 
years	of	operation, 
progress	toward 
this	goal	cannot	yet 
be	fully	measured. 
However,	the	pass 
rate	for	CSD	32	in 
2014-2015	(the 
most	recent	year 
for	which	data	is 
available)	was 
58%,	as	compared 
to	83%	of	our	2017 
accountability 
cohort	in	2015-16. 

Not	Applicable
 

Not	Applicable
 

Progress	toward 
this	goal	cannot	yet 
be	fully	measured 
as	the	2015-16 
school	year	was 
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Academic	Goal	4
 

Each	year,	75%	of 
students	in	the 
high	school 
Accountability New	York	State Cohort	will	score	at Regents least	a	65	on	a	New mathematics York	State	Regents exams mathematics	exam 
by	the	completion 
of	their	fourth	year 
in	the	cohort. 

only	MESA's	third 
year	of	operation. 
However,	of	the 
112	students	in 
MESA's	2017 
Cohort,	108	of 
them	(96%)	have 
passed	a	Math 
Regents	with	a 
score	of	65	or 
higher	(38%	with 
an	80	or	higher). 
The	remaining	four 
are	students	with 
disabilities	who 
have	passed	with	a 
score	between	55 
and	64.	Therefore 
100%	of	the 
Students	in	MESA’s
2017	cohort	have 
passed	a	Math 
Regents.	Of	the 
119	students	in	the 
2018	cohort,	98	of 
them	(82%)	have 
passed	the 
Common	Core 
Algebra	Regents 
Exam	with	a	65	or 
higher.	An 
additional	seven 
students	with 
disabilities	passed 
with	a	score 
between	55	and 
64.	Therefore	88% 
of	students	in 
MESA’s	2018 
cohort	have	passed 
a	Math	Regents.	Of 
the	113	students	in 
MESA’s	2019 
cohort,	85	of	them 
(75%)	passed	the 
Common	Core 
Algebra	Regents 
with	a	65	or	higher. 
One	additional 
student	with	a 
disability	passed 
with	a	score 
between	55	and 
65.	Therefore	76% 
of	students	in 

Not	Applicable
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Each	year,	75%	of 
students	in	the 
high	school 
Accountability 
Cohort	who	scored 
at	Level	1	or	2	on 
their	New	York 
State	8th	grade Academic	Goal	5 mathematics	exam 
will	score	at	least 
65	on	a	New	York 
State	Regents 
mathematics	exam 
by	the	completion 
of	their	fourth	year 
in 

Each	year,	the 
percentage	of 
students	in	the 
high	school 
Accountability 
Cohort	passing	a 
Regents 
mathematics	exam 

Academic	Goal	6 with	a	score	of	65 

New	York	State 
Regents 
mathematics 
exams 

New	York	State 
Regents 
mathematics 

MESA’s	2019 
cohort	have	passed 
a	Math	Regents. 

Progress	toward 
this	goal	cannot	yet 
be	measured	as 
MESA	just 
completed	its	third 
year	of	operation. 
However,	of	the 
112	students	in 
MESA's	2017 
Cohort,	102	of 
them	either	did	not 
take	an	8th	grade 
Math	test,	or 
scored	a	1	or	a	2. 
Of	these	102,	98	of 
them	(96%)	passed 
a	Math	Regents 
with	a	score	of	65 
or	higher.	Of	the 
119	students	in 
MESA’s	2018 Not	Applicable 
cohort,	106	either 
did	not	take	an	8th 
grade	Math	test,	or 
scored	a	1	or	a	2. 
Of	these	106,	85 
(80%)	passed	a 
Math	Regents	with 
a	score	of	65	or 
higher.	Of	the	113 
students	in	MESA’s 
2019	cohort,	102 
either	did	not	take 
an	8th	grade	Math 
test,	or	scored	a	1 
or	a	2.	Of	these 
102,	74	(73%) 
passed	a	Math 
Regents	with	a 
score	of	65	or 
higher. 

As	MESA	has	only 
completed	three 
years	of	operation, 
progress	toward 
this	goal	cannot	yet 
be	fully	measured. 
However,	the	pass 
rate	for	CSD	32	in Not	Applicable 2014-2015	(the 
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or	above	after	their 
fourth	year	will 
exceed	that	of	the 
students	in	the 
high	school 
Accountability 
Cohort	from	the 
local	school	district. 

Each	year,	75%	of 
students	in	the 
high	school 
Accountability 
Cohort	will	score	at 

Academic	Goal	7 least	65	on	a	New 
York	State	Regents 
Science	exam	by 
the	completion	of 
their	fourth	year	in 
the	cohort. 

exams
 

New	York	State 
Regents	Science 
exam 

most	recent	year 
for	which	data	is 
available)	was 
32%,	as	compared 
to	96%	of	our	2017 
accountability 
cohort	in	2015-16. 

Of	the	112	students 
in	MESA's	2017 
Cohort,	109	of 
them	(97%)	have 
passed	a	Science 
Regents	with	a 
score	of	65	or 
higher.	The 
remaining	three	are 
students	with 
disabilities	who 
have	passed	with	a 
score	between	55 
and	64.	Therefore 
100%	of	the 
Students	in	MESA’s 
2017	cohort	have 
passed	a	Science 
Regents.	Of	the 
119	students	in	the 
2018	cohort,	105	of 
them	(88%)	have 
passed	a	Science 
Regents	Exam	with 
a	65	or	higher.	An 
additional	seven Not	Applicable students	with 
disabilities	passed 
with	a	score 
between	55	and 
64.	Therefore	94% 
of	students	in 
MESA’s	2018 
cohort	have	passed 
a	Science	Regents. 
Of	the	113	students 
in	MESA’s	2019 
cohort,	94	of	them 
(83%)	passed	a 
Science	Regents 
with	a	65	or	higher. 
Five	additional 
students	with	a 
disability	passed 
with	a	score 
between	55	and 
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65.	Therefore	88% 
of	students	in 
MESA’s	2019 
cohort	have	passed 
a	Science	Regents. 

Academic	Goal	8
 

Each	year,	75%	of 
students	in	the 
high	school 
Accountability 
Cohort	who	scored 
at	Level	1	or	2	on 
their	New	York 
State	8th	grade 
science	exam	will 
score	at	least	65	on 
a	New	York	State 
Regents	science 
exam	by	the 
completion	of	their 
fourth	year	in	the 
cohort. 

New	York	State 
Regents	Science 
exam 

As	MESA	is	only	in 
its	third	year, 
progress	towards 
this	goal	cannot	be 
completely 
measured. 
In	addition,	we	do 
not	have	access	to 
students'	8th	Grade 
Science	scores	and, 
therefore,	cannot 
complete	this 
comparison." 

Not	Applicable
 

2.	Do	have	more	academic	goals	to	add? 

Yes 

2015-16	Progress	Toward	Attainment	of	Academic	Goals
 

Academic	Student 
Performance	Goal 

Measure	Used	to 
Evaluate	Progress 
Toward	Attainment 
of	Goal 

Goal	-	Met,	Partially 
Met,	or	Not	Met 

Academic	Goal	9 

Each	year,	the 
percentage	of 
students	in	the 
high	school 
Accountability 
Cohort	passing	a 
Regents	Science 
exam	with	a	score 
of	65	or	above	after 
their	fourth	year 
will	exceed	that	of 
the	students	in	the 
high	school 
Accountability 
Cohort	from	the 
local	school	district. 

New	York	State 
Regents	Science 
exam 

As	MESA	has	only 
completed	three 
years	of	operation, 
progress	toward 
this	goal	cannot	yet 
be	fully	measured. 
However,	the	Living 
Environment	pass 
rate	for	CSD	32	in 
2014-2015	(the 
most	recent	year 
for	which	data	is 
available)	was 
59%,	as	compared 
to	97%	of	our	2017 
accountability 
cohort	in	2015-16. 

If	Not	Met,	Describe 
Efforts	School	Will 
Take 

Not	Applicable 
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Academic	Goal	10
 

Academic	Goal	11
 

Each	year,	75%	of 
students	in	the 
high	school 
Accountability 
Cohort	will	score	at 
least	65	on	the 
New	York	State 
Regents	U.S. 
History	exam	by 
the	completion	of 
their	fourth	year	in 
the	cohort. 

New	York	State 
Regents	U.S. 
History	exam 

Each	year,	75%	of 
students	in	the 
high	school 
Accountability 
Cohort	will	score	at New	York	State least	65	on	the Regents	Global New	York	State History	exam Regents	Global 
History	exam	by 
the	completion	of 
their	fourth	year	in 
the	cohort. 

Of	the	112	students 
in	MESA's	2017 
Cohort,	85	of	them 
(76%)	passed	the 
U.S.	History 
Regents	with	a 
score	of	65	or 
higher.	An 
additional	5 
students	with	a 
disability	passed 
with	a	score 
between	55	and 
64.	Therefore	80% 
of	the	Students	in 
MESA’s	2017 
cohort	have	passed 
the	U.S.	History 
Regents. 

Of	the	112	students 
in	MESA's	2017 
Cohort,	96	of	them 
(86%)	have	passed 
the	Global	Studies 
Regents	with	a 
score	of	65	or 
higher.	One 
additional	students 
with	a	disability 
passed	with	a	score 
between	55	and 
64.	Therefore	87% 
of	the	Students	in 
MESA’s	2017 
cohort	have	passed 
the	Global	Studies 
Regents.	Of	the 
119	students	in	the 
2018	cohort,	69	of 
them	(58%)	have 
passed	the	Global 
Studies	Regents 
Exam	with	a	65	or 
higher.	An 
additional	four 
students	with 
disabilities	passed 
with	a	score 
between	55	and 
64.	Therefore	61% 
of	students	in 
MESA’s	2018 
cohort	have	passed 

Not	Applicable
 

Not	Applicable
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the	Global	Studies 
Regents. 

Academic	Goal	12
 

Academic	Goal	13
 

Academic	Goal	14
 

Each	year,	the 
percentage	of 
students	in	the 
high	school 
Accountability 
Cohort	passing	a 
Regents	social 
studies	exam	with 
a	score	of	65	or 
above	after	their 
fourth	year	will 
exceed	that	of	the 
students	in	the 
high	school 
Accountability 
Cohort	from	the 
local	school	district. 

Under	the	state’s 
NCLB 
accountability 
system,	the 
school’s 
Accountability 
Status	will	be 
“Good	Standing” 
each	year. 

75%	of	each	high Progress	toward 
school this	goal	cannot	yet 
Accountability 
Cohort	will Graduation	Rate 

be	measured	as 
MESA	only	enrolled 

graduate	from	high 
school	within	four 

students	in	Grades 
9-11	in	the	2015-16 

years. school	year. 

New	York	State
 
Regents	social
 
studies	exams
 

NYSED 
determination 

As	MESA	has	only 
completed	three 
years	of	operation, 
progress	toward 
this	goal	cannot	yet 
be	fully	measured. 
However,	the	U.S. 
History	pass	rate 
for	CSD	32	in	2014- 
2015	(the	most 
recent	year	for 
which	data	is 
available)	was 
61%,	as	compared 
to	76%	of	our	2017 
accountability 
cohort	in	2015-16, 
and	the	Global 
Regents	pass	rate 
for	CSD	32	in	2014- 
2015	(the	most 
recent	year	for 
which	data	is 
available)	was 
45%,	as	compared 
to	86%	of	our	2017 
accountability 
cohort	in	2015-16. 

For	the	third	year	in 
a	row,	this	goal	has 
been	met.	MESA 
has	a	status	of 
"Good	Standing" 
under	the	State's 
NCLB 
Accountability 
system. 

Not	Applicable
 

Not	Applicable
 

85%	of	each	high Progress	toward 
school this	goal	cannot	yet 

Academic	Goal	15 
Accountability 
Cohort	will 
graduate	from	high 

Graduation	Rate 
be	measured	as 
MESA	only	enrolled 
students	in	Grades 

Not	Applicable 
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school	within	five 9-11	in	the	2015-16 
years. school	year. 

Academic	Goal	16
 

Progress	toward 
this	goal	cannot	yet 
be	measured	as 
MESA	only	enrolled 
students	in	Grades 
9-11	in	the	2015-16 
school	year. 

New	York	State 
Regents 
determinations 

Progress	toward 
this	goal	cannot	yet 
be	measured	as 
MESA	only	enrolled 
students	in	Grades 
9-11	in	the	2015-16 
school	year. 

Not	Applicable
 

3.	Do	have	more	academic	goals	to	add? 

Yes 

2015-16	Progress	Toward	Attainment	of	Academic	Goals
 

Each	year,	at	least 
50%	of	the 
students	in	the 
high	school 
Accountability 
Cohort	will	score	at While	progress 
least	an	80	on	the toward	this	goal 
New	York	State cannot	yet	be	fully 

If	Not	Met,	Describe 
Efforts	School	Will 
Take 

Not	Applicable Academic	Goal	17
 

Academic	Student 
Performance	Goal 

Each	year,	at	least 
50%	of	the 
students	in	the 
high	school 
Accountability 
Cohort	will	score	at 
least	a	75	on	the 
New	York	State 
Regents	Exam	in 
English	Language 
Arts	by	the 
completion	of	their 
fourth	year	in	the 
cohort,	qualifying 
them	to	place 
immediately	into 
college-level 
courses	at	the	City 
University	of	New 
York. 

Measure	Used	to 
Evaluate	Progress 
Toward	Attainment 
of	Goal 

New	York	State 
Regents	Language 
Arts	exam	scores 

Goal	-	Met,	Partially 
Met,	or	Not	Met 

Progress	toward 
this	goal	cannot	yet 
be	fully	measured 
as	the	2015-16 
school	year	was 
only	MESA's	third 
year	of	operation. 
However,	of	the 
112	students	in 
MESA's	2017 
Cohort,	77%	have 
passed	the	English 
Regents	exam	with 
a	75	or	higher.	In 
the	2018	cohort,	24 
students	took	the 
test	a	year	early, 
and	100%	of	them 
passed	with	a	75	or 
higher. 
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Academic	Goal	18
 

Academic	Goal	19
 

Academic	Goal	20
 

Regents	Exam	in 
Integrated	Algebra, 
and	will	have 
successfully 
completed	Algebra 
II/Trigonometry	by 
the	completion	of 
their	fourth	year	in 
the	cohort, 
qualifying	them	to 
place	immediately 
into	college-level 
courses	at	the	City 
University	of	New 
York. 

New	York	State 
Regents	Math	exam 
scores	and	school 
records	on	course 
completion 

At	least	20%	of 
students	in	each 
high	school 
Accountability School	records	on 
Cohort	will	take	a course 
college-level	class completions 
at	some	point	in 
their	high	school 
career. 

MESA	will	earn	full 
credit	(5	points)	on 
the	DOE	progress 
report	in	the 
category	of	Post- 
secondary 
Enrollment	Rate	for 
each	year	it	is 
eligible. 

New	York	City 
Department	of 
Education	Progress 
Report 

measured	as	the 
2015-16	school 
year	was	only 
MESA's	third	year 
of	operation,	38% 
of	the	2017	cohort 
have	passed	a 
Math	Regents	with 
a	score	of	80	or 
higher	to	date. 

Progress	toward 
this	goal	cannot	yet 
be	fully	measured 
as	the	2015-16 
school	year	was 
only	MESA's	third 
year	of	operation. 
However,	26	out	of 
our	112	students	in 
the	first 
accountability 
cohort	(23%)	took 
an	Advanced 
Placement	Course 
this	year.	Next 
year,	in	its	first	full 
year	at	capacity, 
MESA	will	offer	six 
AP	courses,	as	well 
as	collaborate	with 
CUNY	through	the 
CollegeNow 
program. 

Progress	toward 
this	goal	cannot	be 
measured	as	the 
Department	of 
Education	has 
changed	the	format 
of	its	Progress 
Report. 

Not	Applicable
 

Not	Applicable
 

Not	Applicable
 

For	each	high 
school 
Accountability 
Cohort,	MESA’s 
High	School 
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Academic	Goal	21
 

Academic	Goal	22
 

Academic	Goal	23
 

graduation	rate	will 
exceed	the 
graduation	rate	of 
the	local	school 
district.	For	each 
high	school 
graduating	class, 
the	percentage	of 
students	receiving 
a	Regents	Diploma 
with	Advanced 
Designation	will 
exceed	that	of	the 
local	school	district. 

MESA	will 
outperform	its	peer 
schools	as	defined 
by	the	DOE 
progress	in	the 
category	of	College 
Readiness	Index. 
MESA	will 
outperform	its	peer 
schools	as	defined 
by	the	DOE 
progress	in	the 
category	of	College 
Enrollment	Rate. 

Graduation	Rates 
New	York	State 
Regents 
determinations 

New	York	City 
Department	of 
Education	Progress 
Report 

All	Students	with 
Disabilities	will 
satisfy	greater	than 
90%	of	their	annual 
IEP	goals School	review	of 
(academic	and student	IEP	goals 
social/emotional) 
by	the	year’s	end 
during	annual	IEP 
reviews 

Progress	toward 
this	goal	cannot	yet 
be	measured	as 
MESA	only	enrolled 
students	in	Grades 
9-11	in	the	2015-16 
school	year. 

Progress	toward 
this	goal	cannot	be 
measured	as	the 
Department	of 
Education	has 
changed	the	format 
of	its	Progress 
Report.	In	addition, 
College	Enrollment 
rates	cannot	be 
measured	as	MESA 
only	enrolled	9th, 
10th	and	11th 
Grade	students	in 
the	2015-2016 
school	year. 

In	all	cases	where 
MESA	was	able	to 
track	students'	IEP 
goals,	90%	of	IEP 
goals	were	met.	In 
the	case	of	some 
9th	graders,	their 
annual	review 
dates	were	during 
trimester	two	or 
trimester	three, 
and	so	they	did	not 
have	the	full	year 
to	work	towards 
mastery.	But,	of	the 
academic	IEP	goals 
for	the	students 
who	have	had	a	full 
three	trimesters	to 
work	toward 
mastery, 
approximately	90% 
of	the	goals	have 

Not	Applicable
 

Not	Applicable
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been	met.
 

Academic	Goal	24
 

Academic	Goal	25
 

Academic	Goal	26
 

Academic	Goal	27
 

Academic	Goal	28
 

Academic	Goal	29 

Academic	Goal	30 

Page	2 

75%	of	Students 
with	Disabilities	in 
each	cohort	will 
graduate	from	high 
school	within	four 
years. 

90%	of	English 
Language	Learners 
will	advance	one 
level	in	each 
modality	each	year 
on	the	NYSESLAT 
Exams. 

75%	of	English 
Language	Learners 
in	each	cohort	will 
graduate	from	high 
school	within	four 
years 

For	each 
Accountability 
Cohort	the	four- 
year	graduation 
rate	for	Students 
with	Disabilities	will 
exceed	that	of	the 
local	school	district. 

For	each 
Accountability 
Cohort,	the	four- 
year	graduation 
rate	for	English 
Language	Learners 
will	exceed	that	of 
the	local	school 
district, 

Graduation	Rates
 

NYSESLAT	exams 
scores 

Graduation	Rates
 

Graduation	Rates
 

Graduation	Rates
 

Progress	toward 
this	goal	cannot	yet 
be	measured	as 
MESA	only	enrolled 
students	in	Grades 
9-11	in	the	2015-16 
school	year. 

In	2015-16,	39 
students	took	the 
NYSESLAT	exam. 
However,	we	have 
not	yet	received 
the	NYSESLAT 
scores	needed	to 
gauge	progress 
against	this	goal. 

Progress	toward 
this	goal	cannot	yet 
be	measured	as 
MESA	only	enrolled 
students	in	Grades 
9-11	in	the	2015-16 
school	year. 

Progress	toward 
this	goal	cannot	yet 
be	measured	as 
MESA	only	enrolled 
students	in	Grades 
9-11	in	the	2015-16 
school	year. 

Progress	toward 
this	goal	cannot	yet 
be	measured	as 
MESA	only	enrolled 
students	in	Grades 
9-11	in	the	2015-16 
school	year. 

Not	Applicable
 

Not	Applicable
 

Not	Applicable
 

Not	Applicable
 

Not	Applicable
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4.	ORGANIZATIONAL	GOALS
 

2015-16	Progress	Toward	Attainment	of	Organizational	Goals
 

Organizational	Goal Measure	Used	to Goal	-	Met,	Partially If	Not	Met,	Describe 
Evaluate	Progress Met,	or	Not	Met Efforts	School	Will 

Take 

Org	Goal	1 

Org	Goal	2 

Org	Goal	3 

Org	Goal	4 

Org	Goal	5 

5.	Do	you	have	more	organizational	goals	to	add? 

(No	response) 

2015-16	Progress	Toward	Attainment	of	Organizational	Goals 

Organizational	Goal Measure	Used	to Goal	-	Met,	Partially 
Evaluate	Progress Met,	or	Not	Met 

Org	Goal	6 

Org	Goal	7 

Org	Goal	8 

Org	Goal	9 

Org	Goal	10 

Org	Goal	11 

Org	Goal	12 

Org	Goal	13 

Org	Goal	14 

Org	Goal	15 

If	Not	Met,	Describe 
Efforts	School	Will 
Take 

6.	FINANCIAL	GOALS 
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2015-16	Progress	Toward	Attainment	of	Financial	Goals
 

Financial	Goals 

Financial	Goal	1 

Financial	Goal	2 

Financial	Goal	3 

Financial	Goal	4 

Financial	Goal	5 

Measure	Used	to
 
Evaluate	Progress
 

Goal	-	Met,	Partially 
Met,	or	Not	Met 

If	Not	Met,	Describe 
Efforts	School	Will 
Take 
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Entry	4	Expenditures	per	Child
 
Last	updated:	07/26/2016 

Page	1 

Financial	Information	 
This	information	is	required	of	ALL	charter	schools.	Provide	the	following	measures	of	fiscal 
performance	of	the	charter	school	in	Appendix	B	(Total	Expenditures	and	Administrative 

Expenditures	Per	Child): 
	 

1.	Total	Expenditures	Per	Child 

To	calculate	‘Total	Expenditures	per	Child’	take	total	expenditures	(from	the	unaudited	2015-16 
Schedule	of	Functional	Expenses)	and	divide	by	the	year	end	FTE	student	enrollment.	(Integers	Only. 
No	dollar	signs	or	commas). 

Note:		The	information	on	the	Schedule	of	Functional	Expenses	on	pages	41–43	of	the 
Audit	Guide	can	help	schools	locate	the	amounts	to	use	in	the	two	per	pupil	calculations: 
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html 
	 

Line	1:	Total	Expenditures 

Line	2:	Year	End	FTE	student	enrollment 

Line	3:	Divide	Line	1	by	Line	2 

5773814 

349 

16536 

2.	Administrative	Expenditures	per	Child 

To	calculate	‘Administrative	Expenditures	per	Child'	To	calculate	“Administrative	Expenditures 
per	Child”	first	add	together	the	following: 

1.	Take	the	relevant	portion	from	the	‘personnel	services	cost’	row	and	the	‘management	and 
general’	column	(from	the	unaudited	2015-16	Schedule	of	Functional	Expenses) 

2.	Any	contracted	administrative/management	fee	paid	to	other	organizations	or	corporations 

3.	Take	the	total	from	above	and	divide	it	by	the	year-end	FTE	enrollment.		The	relevant	portion	that
must	be	included	in	this	calculation	is	defined	as	follows: 
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Administrative	Expenditures:		Administration	and	management	of	the	charter	school	includes	the
activities	and	personnel	of	the	offices	of	the	chief	school	officer,	the	finance	or	business	offices, 
school	operations	personnel,	data	management	and	reporting,	human	resources,	technology,	etc.	It
also	includes	those	administrative	and	management	services	provided	by	other	organizations	or
corporations	on	behalf	of	the	charter	school	for	which	the	charter	school	pays	a	fee	or	other
compensation.		Do	not	include	the	FTE	of	personnel	whose	role	is	to	directly	support	the 
instructional	program.		 

Notes:		 
The	information	on	the	Schedule	of	Functional	Expenses	on	pages	41–43	of	the	Audit 
Guide	can	help	schools	locate	the	amounts	to	use	in	the	two	per	pupil	calculations: 
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html.	 
Employee	benefit	costs	or	expenditures	should	not	be	reported	in	the	above 
calculations. 

Line	1:	Relevant	Personnel	Services	Cost	(Row) 

Line	2:	Management	and	General	Cost	(Column) 

Line	3:	Sum	of	Line	1	and	Line	2 

Line	5:	Divide	Line	3	by	the	Year	End	FTE	student 
enrollment 

501872 

174676 

676548 

1938 

Thank	you.
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Math, Engineering, and Science Academy Charter High School 

July 25, 2016 
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FILL IN GRAY CELLS 

Math, Engineering, and Science Academy Charter High School 
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

$- $-

Unrestricted  $1,625,511 

Temporarily restricted  -
TOTAL NET ASSETS  $1,625,511 $1,216,040 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS  $1,943,513 $1,444,896 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 

2016 2015 
ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents  $1,055,930 

Grants and contracts receivable  64,138 

Accounts receivables  -
Inventory  -
Prepaid Expenses  321,929 

Contributions and other receivables  -

Other  3,807 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  $1,445,804 $993,360 


$857,041 
61,992 

-
-

73,178 
-

1,150 

OTHER ASSETS 
Investments  $-
Property, Plant and Equipment, Net  421,561 


Restricted Cash  76,148 

OTHER ASSETS  $497,709 $451,536 


TOTAL ASSETS  $1,943,513 $1,444,896 

$-
400,477 

51,059 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses  $5,855 

Accrued payroll and benefits  302,798 

Refundable Advances  -

Dreferred Revenue  9,349 

Current maturities of long-term debt  -
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable  -

Other  -
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES  $318,002 


$32,741 
193,152 

-
2,962 

-
-

-

$228,856 

LONG-TERM DEBT, net current maturities

TOTAL LIABILITIES  $318,002 $228,856 

NET ASSETS 
$1,216,040 

-

Check  - -



     

      
  

     

      

      
              
              
            
             
             
            
          

             
               

  
   

           
           

           
             
   

            

          
            

               

  
          
          
          

          
           
           

              
              

             

              

            

               

  
 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 

FILL IN GRAY CELLS 

Math, Engineering, and Science Academy Charter High School 
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 

REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 
State & Local Operating Revenue $5,887,480 $- $5,887,480 $3,998,562 
Federal - Title and IDEA 168,546 - 168,546 153,935 
Federal - Other 51,983 - 51,983 230,278 
State and City Grants 30,954 - 30,954 18,987 
Contributions and private grants 6,697 - 6,697 25,569 
After school revenue - - - -
Other 2,437 - 2,437 7,550 

Food Service/Child Nutrition Program - - - -
TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT $6,148,096 $- $6,148,096 $4,434,882 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular Education $4,320,294 $- $4,320,294 $2,310,064 
Special Education 938,820 - 938,820 896,233 

Other Programs - - - -
Total Program Services $5,259,114 $- $5,259,114 $3,206,297 

Supporting Services 
Management and general $469,154 $- $469,154 $450,542 

Fundraising 50,932 - 50,932 35,966 
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $5,779,200 $- $5,779,200 $3,692,805 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS $368,897 $- $368,897 $742,077 

Contributions 
Foundations $- $- $- $-
Individuals - - - -
Corporations - - - -

Fundraising 40,458 - 40,458 15,538 
Interest income 116 - 116 121 
Miscellaneous income - - - -

Net assets released from restriction - - - -
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE $40,574 $- $40,574 $15,659 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS $409,471 $- $409,471 $757,736 

NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR $- $- $- $-

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS - - - -

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $409,471 $- $409,471 $757,736 

2016 2015 

Temporarily 
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total 



Entry	6b	Additional	Financial	Docs
 
Created:	07/20/2016 

Last	updated:	07/22/2016 

The	additional	items	listed	below	should	be	uploaded	if	applicable.	Please	explain	the	reason(s)	if 
the	items	are	not	included.	Examples	might	include:	a	written	management	letter	was	not	issued; 
the	school	did	not	expend	federal	funds	in	excess	of	the	Single	Audit	Threshold	of	$750,000;	the 
corrective	action	plan	will	be	submitted	by	the	following	date	(should	be	no	later	than	30	days	from 
the	submission	of	the	report);	etc. 

Page	1 

1.	Management	Letter 

(No	response) 

Explanation	for	not	uploading	the	Management	Letter. 

The	Management	Letter	for	FY16	has	not	yet	been	issued. 

2.	Form	990 

https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/media/assets/survey-uploads/84010/6247685- 
FlNDqRIBTE/MESA%206%2030%2015%20- 
%202014%20FORM%20990%20WITH%20SCHED%20B%20-%20FINAL.pdf 

Explanation	for	not	uploading	the	Form	990. 

(No	response) 

3.	Federal	Single	Audit 

Note:	A	copy	of	the	Federal	Single	Audit	must	be	filed	with	the	Federal	Audit	Clearinghouse.		Please 
refer	to	OMB	Uniform	Guidelines	for	the	federal	filing	requirements. 

(No	response) 
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Explanation	for	not	uploading	the	Federal	Single	Audit. 

The	School	did	not	expend	federal	funds	in	excess	of	$750,000. 

4.	CSP	Agreed	Upon	Procedure	Report 

(No	response) 

Explanation	for	not	uploading	the	procedure	report. 

The	School	did	not	receive	CSP	funding	in	FY16. 

5.	Evidence	of	Required	Escrow	Account 

https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/media/assets/survey-uploads/84010/6247685- 
pN6H0Nalce/Bank%20Stmt_0794_June%202016_FY16_MESA.pdf 

Explanation	for	not	uploading	the	Escrow	evidence. 

(No	response) 

6.	Corrective	Action	Plan 

A	Corrective	Action	Plan	for	Audit	Findings	and	Management	Letter	Recommendations,	which 
must	include: 

a.	The	person	responsible 
b.	The	date	action	was	taken,	or	will	be	taken 
c.	Description	of	the	action	taken 
d.	Evidence	of	implementation	(if	available) 

(No	response) 

Explanation	for	not	uploading	the	Corrective	Action	Plan. 

The	School	does	not	require	a	Corrective	Action	Plan. 
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Form 990 Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

2014 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

| Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. 

| Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2014 and ending JUN 30, 2015 
Check if 
applicable: 

Address 
change 
Name 
change 
Initial 
return 

Final 
return/ 
termin-
ated Gross receipts $ 

Amended 
return 
Applica-
tion 
pending 

Are all subordinates included? 

Beginning of Current Year 

B C D Employer identification number 

E 

G 

H(a) 

H(b) 

H(c) 

F Yes 

Yes 

I 

J 

K 

Website: | 

L M 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7a 

7b 

a 

b 

A
c

ti
vi

ti
e

s
 &

 G
o

ve
rn

a
n

c
e

 

Prior Year Current Year 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 

a 

b

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

 

End of Year 

20 

21 

22 

(or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite 

)501(c)(3) 501(c) ( (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or 527

 |Corporation Trust Association OtherForm of organization: Year of formation: State of legal domicile:

 |

 | 

N
et

 A
ss

et
s 

or
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
s 

Name of organization 

Doing business as 

Number and street Telephone number 

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code 

Is this a group return 

for subordinates?Name and address of principal officer: ~~ 

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions) 

Group exemption number | 

Tax-exempt status: 

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: 

Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets. 

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 

Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 

Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line 2a) 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 

Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 

Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

���������������������� 

Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 

Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) ~~~~~~~~ 

Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ��� 

Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 

Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 

Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 

~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~ 

Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 

Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) 

Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~ 

���������������� 

Total assets (Part X, line 16) 

Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 

Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

�������������� 

Part I Summary 

Signature BlockPart II 

  
  
  
  

  
     

    
    §     

        

  

MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE 
ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

231 PALMETTO STREET 718-282-7426 

BROOKLYN, NY 11221 
ARTHUR SAMUELS X 

231 PALMETTO STREET, BROOKLYN, NY 11221 
X 

WWW.MESACHARTER.ORG 
X 2012 

OPERATE A FREE PUBLIC CHARTER 
HIGH SCHOOL IN BROOKLYN, NEW YORK. 

No 

No 

NY 

10 
10 
47 
8 

0. 
0. 

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is 

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. 

Check 
if 
self-employedPaid 

Preparer 

Use Only 

Sign 

Here 

Signature of officer Date 

Type or print name and title 

Date PTINPrint/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature 

Firm's name Firm's EIN 

Firm's address 

Phone no. 

  

=	
=	

999

ARTHUR SAMUELS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

GUS SALIBA GUS SALIBA 02/10/16 
FRUCHTER ROSEN & CO., P.C. 
156 WEST 56TH STREET STE 1804 
NEW YORK, NY 10019 

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ���������������������   Yes   No 

432001 11-07-14 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2014) 



  

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

432002
11-07-14

1

2

3

4

Yes No

Yes No

4a

4b

4c

4d

4e

Form 990 (2014) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III ����������������������������

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

~~~~~~

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

( ) ( )

Total program service expenses |

Form (2014)

2
Statement of Program Service AccomplishmentsPart III

990

 

   

   

MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE
ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL

X

THE SCHOOL PROVIDES A RIGOROUS EDUCATION THAT EQUIPS EACH STUDENT WITH
THE ABILITY TO SUCCEED IN LIFE AND IN COLLEGE. STUDENTS WILL DEVELOP A
PASSION FOR SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING AND MATHEMATICS AND,
THROUGH AN INTENSIVE COLLEGE READINESS PROGRAM, DEVELOP CRITICAL

X

X

3,199,913. 3,998,562.
EXPENSES DIRECTLY ASSOCIATED WITH THE OPERATIONS OF THE CHARTER SCHOOL
AND THE RELATED CURRICULUM COSTS. FOR THE 2014-2015 SCHOOL YEAR, WE
SERVED APPROXIMATELY 242 STUDENTS IN THE NINTH AND TENTH GRADES.

3,199,913.

13320210 135009 9089          2014.05060 MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIE 9089___1
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MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE
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Yes No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f 

a 

b 

11a 

11b 

11c 

11d 

11e 

11f 

12a 

12b 

13 

14a 

14b 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20a 

20b 

a 

b 

a 

b 

If "Yes," complete Schedule A 
Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors 

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I 

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II 

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III 

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I 

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II 
If "Yes," complete 

Schedule D, Part III 

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, 
Part VI 

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII 

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII 

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 
If "Yes," complete 

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII 

If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional 
If "Yes," complete Schedule E 

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV 

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV 

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I 

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II 
If "Yes," 

complete Schedule G, Part III 
If "Yes," complete Schedule H 

Form 990 (2014) Page 

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Is the organization required to complete ? 

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for 

public office? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect 

during the tax year? 

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or 

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to 

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? 

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, 

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? 

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for 

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? 

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent 

endowments, or quasi-endowments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X 

as applicable. 

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total 

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total 

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in 

Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~ 

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? 

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 

~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 

~~~~~ 

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? 

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, 

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000 

or more? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any 

foreign organization? 

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to 

or for foreign individuals? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX, 

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines 

1c and 8a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? 

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ���������� 

Form  (2014) 

3 
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules 

990 

ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

X 
X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 
X 

X 

X 

X 
X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 
X 
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MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE
�

Form 990 (2014) ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL Page 4 
Part IV (continued)Checklist of Required Schedules 

Yes No 

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 
If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and IIdomestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 21 X 

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on 
If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and IIIPart IX, column (A), line 2? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 22 X 

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current 
If "Yes," completeand former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? 

Schedule J ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 23 X 
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the 

If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and completelast day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? 
Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 24a X 

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ~~~~~~~~~~~ 24b 

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease 

any tax-exempt bonds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 24c 

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~ 24d 

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit 
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Itransaction with a disqualified person during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 25a X 

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and 
If "Yes," completethat the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 

Schedule L, Part I ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 25b X 
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or 

If "Yes,"former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? 
complete Schedule L, Part II ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 26 X 

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial 

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member 
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IIIof any of these persons? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 27 X 

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV 

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): 

a If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IVA current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~ 28a X 
b If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IVA family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~ 28b X 
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer, 

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IVdirector, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 28c X 
29 If "Yes," complete Schedule MDid the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? ~~~~~~~~~ 29 X 
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation 

If "Yes," complete Schedule Mcontributions? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 30 X 
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? 

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 31 X 
32 If "Yes," completeDid the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? 

Schedule N, Part II ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 32 X 
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations 

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Isections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 33 X 
34 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, andWas the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? 

Part V, line 1 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 34 X 
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 35a X 

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity 
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 35b 

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? 
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 36 X 

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization 
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VIand that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? ~~~~~~~~ 37 X 

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19? 

Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ������������������������������� 38 X 
Form  (2014)990 

432004 
11-07-14 
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MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE
�

Form 990 (2014) Page 5 
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance 

ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V ���������������������������   
Yes No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

b 

c 

1a 

1b 

1c 

a 

b 

2a 

Note. 

2b 

3a 

3b 

4a 

5a 

5b 

5c 

6a 

6b 

7a 

7b 

7c 

7e 

7f 

7g 

7h 

8 

9a 

9b 

a 

b 

a 

b 

a 

b 

c 

a 

b 

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f 

g 

h 

7d 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

a 

b 

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. 

a 

b 

10a 

10b 

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. 

a 

b 

11a 

11b 

a 

b 

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. 12a 

12b 

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. 

Note. 

a 

b 

c 

a 

b 

13a 

13b 

13c 

14a 

14b 

e-file 

If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 

If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? 

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming 

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? ������������������������������������������� 

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, 

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ~~~~~~~~~~ 

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 

If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to (see instructions) 

~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~ 

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a 

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ~~~~~~~ 

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: 

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). 

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~ 

If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit 

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts 

were not tax deductible? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required 

to file Form 8282? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

���������������������������������������������������� 

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year 

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 

~ 

Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? 

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Enter: 

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~ 

Enter: 

Gross income from members or shareholders 

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against 

amounts due or received from them.) 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ������ 

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

 See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the 

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 

Enter the amount of reserves on hand 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

���������� 

J 

15 
0 

X 

47 
X 

X 

X 

X 
X 

X 

X 
X 

X 

X 
X 

X 

Form  (2014)990 
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MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE
�

For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response 
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions. 

Form 990 (2014) Page 6 
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure 

ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ���������������������������   
Section A. Governing Body and Management 

Yes No 

1a 

1b 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

a 

b 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7a 

7b 

8a 

8b 

9 

a 

b 

a 

b 

If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing 

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O. 

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: 

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 

~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~ 

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other 

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision 

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 

Did the organization have members or stockholders? 

~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or 

more members of the governing body? 

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or 

persons other than the governing body? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

The governing body? 

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the 

organization's mailing address? ����������������� 

10 

10 

X 

X 
X 
X 
X 

X 

X 

X 
X 

X 
(This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)Section B. Policies 

10 

11 

a 

b 

a 

b 

12a 

b 

c 

13 

14 

15 

a 

b 

16a 

b 

If "No," go to line 13 

If "Yes," describe 
in Schedule O how this was done

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, 

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 

Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. 

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~ 

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent 

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? 

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 

Other officers or key employees of the organization 

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a 

taxable entity during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation 

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's 

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ������������������������������������ 

Yes No 

10a 

10b 

X 

11a X 

12a X 
12b X 

12c X 
13 X 
14 X 

15a X 
15b X 

16a 

16b 

X 

Section C. Disclosure
�
NONE17	� List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed J 

18	� Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available 

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. 
X	� (explain in Schedule O)  Own website   Another's website   Upon request   Other 

19	� Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial 

statements available to the public during the tax year. 

20	� State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: | 
ARTHUR SAMUELS - 718-282-7426 
231 PALMETTO STREET, BROOKLYN, NY 11221
�

432006 11-07-14	� Form 990 (2014) 
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MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE
�

Form 990 (2014) Page 7 
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated 

ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

Employees, and Independent Contractors 
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII ���������������������������   

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year. 

¥ List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation. 
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid. 

¥ List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee." 
¥ List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-

able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations. 

¥ List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of 
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

¥ List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization, 
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees; 
and former such persons. 

  Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee. 

(A) 

Name and Title 

(B) 

Average 
hours per 

week 
(list any 

hours for 
related 

organizations 
below 
line) 

(do not check more than one 
box, unless person is both an 
officer and a director/trustee) 

(C) 
Position 

(D) 

Reportable 
compensation 

from 
the 

organization 
(W-2/1099-MISC) 

(E) 

Reportable 
compensation 
from related 

organizations 
(W-2/1099-MISC) 

(F) 

Estimated 
amount of 

other 
compensation 

from the 
organization 
and related 

organizations

In
di

vi
du

al
 tr

us
te

e 
or

 d
ire

ct
or

In
st

itu
tio

na
l t

ru
st

ee

O
ffi

ce
r

Ke
y 

em
pl

oy
ee

H
ig

he
st

 c
om

pe
ns

at
ed

em
pl

oy
ee

Fo
rm

er
(1) RALIA POLECHRONIS 
BOARD CHAIR 

2.00 
X X 0. 0. 0. 

(2) TRACIE BENJAMIN-VAN LIEROP 
BOARD VICE-CHAIR 

2.00 
X X 0. 0. 0. 

(3) REBECCA DAVERIN 
SECRETARY 

2.00 
X X 0. 0. 0. 

(4) MAUREEN RYAN 
TRUSTEE 

2.00 
X 0. 0. 0. 

(5) JON DAVIDSON 
TREASURER 

2.00 
X X 0. 0. 0. 

(6) RAJEEV NATH 
TRUSTEE 

2.00 
X 0. 0. 0. 

(7) RAUL RUBIO 
TRUSTEE 

2.00 
X 0. 0. 0. 

(8) ELLIS SCOPE, PH.D. 
TRUSTEE 

2.00 
X 0. 0. 0. 

(9) WILLIAM SHORT 
TRUSTEE 

2.00 
X 0. 0. 0. 

(10) HILLARY ALLEN 
TRUSTEE 

2.00 
X 0. 0. 0. 

(11) ARTHUR SAMUELS 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

40.00 
X 

(12) PAGEE CHEUNG 
PRINCIPAL 

40.00 
X 

432007 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014) 
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MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE 
ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLForm 990 (2014) Page 8 

Fo
rm

er

In
di

vi
du

al
 tr

us
te

e 
or

 d
ire

ct
or

In
st

itu
tio

na
l t

ru
st

ee

O
ffi

ce
r

H
ig

he
st

 c
om

pe
ns

at
ed

em
pl

oy
ee

Ke
y 

em
pl

oy
ee

 

(do not check more than one 
box, unless person is both an 
officer and a director/trustee) 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

(B) (C)(A) (D) (E) (F) 

1b Sub-total ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | 

c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ~~~~~~~~~~ | 

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) 

(continued) 

PositionAverage 
hours per 

week 
(list any 

hours for 
related 

organizations 
below 
line) 

Name and title Reportable Reportable Estimated 

������������������������ | 

compensation compensation amount of 
from from related other 
the organizations compensation 

organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the 
(W-2/1099-MISC) organization 

and related 
organizations 

Part VII 

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable 
2compensation from the organization | 

3 

4 

5 

former 
If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person 

Did the organization list any officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on 

line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization 

and related organizations greater than $150,000? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services 

rendered to the organization? ������������������������ 

Yes No 

3 X 

4 X 

5 X 
Section B. Independent Contractors 

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year. 

(A) 
Name and business address 

(B) 
Description of services 

(C) 
Compensation 

CHARTER SCHOOL BUSINESS MANAGEMENT, 237 
WEST 35TH ST., SUITE 301, NEW YORK, NY 

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 
SUPPORT 

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than 

$100,000 of compensation from the organization | 1 
Form 990 (2014) 

432008
�
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MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE
�
PageForm 990 (2014) 9 

Part VIII Statement of Revenue 

ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII �������������������������   

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $ 

Total revenue. 

(A) (B) (C) (D) 

1 a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f 

g 

h 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

, 
G

if
ts

, 
G

ra
n

ts
a

n
d

 O
th

e
r 

S
im

il
a

r 
A

m
o

u
n

ts

Total. 

Business Code 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f 

g 

2

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 

Total. 

3 

4 

5 

6 a 

b 

c 

d 

a 

b 

c 

d 

7 

a 

b 

c 

8 

a 

b 

9 a 

b 

c 

a 

b 

10 a 

b 

c 

a 

b 

Business Code 

11 a 

b 

c 

d 

e Total. 

O
th

e
r 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 

12 

Revenue excluded 
from tax under 

sections 
512 - 514 

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and 

similar amounts not included above 

See instructions. 

Total revenue Related or 
exempt function 

revenue 

Unrelated 
business 
revenue 

Federated campaigns 

Membership dues 

~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~ 

Fundraising events 

Related organizations 

~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~ 

Government grants (contributions) 

~~ 

Add lines 1a-1f ����������������� | 

All other program service revenue ~~~~~ 

Add lines 2a-2f ����������������� | 

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and 

other similar amounts) 

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | 

| 

Royalties ����������������������� | 

(i) Real (ii) Personal 

Gross rents 

Less: rental expenses 

Rental income or (loss) 

Net rental income or (loss) 

~~~~~~~ 

~~~ 

~~ 

�������������� | 

Gross amount from sales of 

assets other than inventory 

(i) Securities (ii) Other 

Less: cost or other basis 

and sales expenses 

Gain or (loss) 

~~~ 

~~~~~~~ 

Net gain or (loss) ������������������� | 

Gross income from fundraising events (not 

including $ of 

contributions reported on line 1c). See 

Part IV, line 18 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Less: direct expenses ~~~~~~~~~~ 

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ����� | 

Gross income from gaming activities. See 

Part IV, line 19 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Less: direct expenses 

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities 

~~~~~~~~~ 

������ | 

Gross sales of inventory, less returns 

and allowances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Less: cost of goods sold 

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory 

~~~~~~~~ 

������ | 

Miscellaneous Revenue 

All other revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Add lines 11a-11d ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | 

|������������� 

. 

GOV'T PER-PUPIL REV. 900099 

. 

. 

2 

. 

. 
432009
�
11-07-14 Form 990 (2014) 
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MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE 
ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLForm 990 (2014) Page 10
�

Part IX
� Statement of Functional Expenses 
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A). 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ��������������������������   

Check here if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) 

Total functional expenses. 

Joint costs. 

(A) (B) (C) (D) 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f 

g 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

25 

26 

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations 

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 

Compensation not included above, to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include 

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 

(If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, 

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.) 

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line 
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) 
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.) 

Add lines 1 through 24e

 Complete this line only if the organization 

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined 

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation. 

Total expenses Program service 
expenses 

Management and 
general expenses 

Fundraising 
expenses 

~ 

Grants and other assistance to domestic 

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ~~~~~~~ 

Grants and other assistance to foreign 

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign 

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ~~~ 

Benefits paid to or for members ~~~~~~~ 

Compensation of current officers, directors, 

trustees, and key employees ~~~~~~~~ 

~~~ 

Other salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~ 

Other employee benefits ~~~~~~~~~~ 

Payroll taxes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Fees for services (non-employees): 

Management 

Legal 

Accounting 

Lobbying 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Investment management fees 

Other. 

~~~~~~~~ 

Advertising and promotion 

Office expenses 

Information technology 

Royalties 

~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Occupancy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Travel 

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses 

for any federal, state, or local public officials 

Conferences, conventions, and meetings ~~ 

Interest 

Payments to affiliates 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 

Insurance 

~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~ 

All other expenses 

| 

Form (2014) 

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 

7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. 

  

SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS . 
STUDENT AND STAFF RECRU . 
FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT 

432010 11-07-14 990
�
10
�
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MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE 
ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLForm 990 (2014) Page 11
�

Part X
� Balance Sheet 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X �����������������������������  
(A) (B) 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10c 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

a 

b 

10a 

10b 

A
s

s
e

ts
 

Total assets. 

L
ia

b
il

it
ie

s
 

Total liabilities. 

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here and 

complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. 

27 

28 

29 

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here 

and complete lines 30 through 34. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

N
e

t 
A

s
s

e
ts

 o
r 

F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

s
 

Beginning of year End of year 

Cash - non-interest-bearing 

Savings and temporary cash investments 

Pledges and grants receivable, net 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Accounts receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, 

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete 

Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under 

section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing 

employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary 

employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part II of Sch L ~~ 

Notes and loans receivable, net 

Inventories for sale or use 

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other 

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 

Less: accumulated depreciation 

~~~ 

~~~~~~ 

Investments - publicly traded securities 

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 

Intangible assets 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ���������� 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 

Grants payable 

Deferred revenue 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Tax-exempt bond liabilities 

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~ 

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, 

key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. 

Complete Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~ 

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~~~ 

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third 

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of 

Schedule D ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Add lines 17 through 25 ������������������ 

| 

Unrestricted net assets 

Temporarily restricted net assets 

Permanently restricted net assets 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

| 

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~ 

Total net assets or fund balances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ���������������� 

  

  

. . 

. 
X 

. 

Form 990 (2014) 

432011
�
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�

11
�
13320210 135009 9089 2014.05060 MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIE 9089___1




        

  

MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE
�

Form 990 (2014) Page 12 
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets 

ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ���������������������������   

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~ 

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 

Donated services and use of facilities 

Investment expenses 

Prior period adjustments 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33, 

column (B)) ����������������������������������������������� 10 

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting 
XCheck if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ���������������������������   

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other 

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O. 

     X 
Yes No 

2 

3 

a 

b 

c 

a 

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a 

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: 

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis 

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis, 

consolidated basis, or both: 

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis 

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit, 

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O. 

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit 

      

     X 

2a 

2b X 

X 

2c X 

b 

Act and OMB Circular A-133? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit 

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ���������������� 

3a 

3b 

X 

Form 990 (2014) 
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

432021  09-17-14

Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at 

(i) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi)(ii) Name of supported

organization

Type of organization 
(described on lines 1-9 
above or IRC section

(see instructions))

Is the organization
listed in your

governing document?

Amount of monetary

support (see

Instructions)

Amount of

other support (see

Instructions)

EIN

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

| 

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

 section 509(a)(2).

section 509(a)(4).

section 509(a)(1) section 509(a)(2) section 509(a)(3).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

Type I.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type II.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type III functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type III non-functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

(All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in 

A school described in  (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in 

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in  Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

(Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in 

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in 

 (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in  (Complete Part II.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment 

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 

See  (Complete Part III.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See 

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 

more publicly supported organizations described in  or . See  Check the box in

lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

 A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. 

 A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). 

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III

functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

LHA 

www.irs.gov/form990.

SCHEDULE A

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status 

Public Charity Status and Public Support 2014
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Subtract line 5 from line 4.

432022
09-17-14

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

2

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

Total.

6 Public support. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Total support. 

12

First five years. 

stop here

14

15

14

15

16

17

18

a

b

a

b

33 1/3% support test - 2014.  

stop here. 

33 1/3% support test - 2013.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013.  

stop here. 

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

|

Add lines 7 through 10

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge ~

 Add lines 1 through 3 ~~~

The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 11,

column (f) ~~~~~~~~~~~~

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Total

Amounts from line 4 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 

securities loans, rents, royalties 

and income from similar sources ~

Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on ~

Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and ��������������������������������������������� |

~~~~~~~~~~~~Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

%

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ��� |

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
 

 

 

 

 
 

MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE
ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
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(Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

amount on line 13 for the year

(Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

432023  09-17-14

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Total support. 

3

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Total.

a

b

c

8 Public support 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

9

10a

b

c
11

12

13

14 First five years. 

stop here

15

16

15

16

17

18

19

20

2014 

2013

17

18

a

b

33 1/3% support tests - 2014.  

stop here.

33 1/3% support tests - 2013.  

stop here.

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that

are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513 ~~~~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge ~

~~~ Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

~~~~~~

Add lines 7a and 7b ~~~~~~~

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Total

Amounts from line 6 ~~~~~~~
Gross income from interest, 
dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties 
and income from similar sources ~

~~~~

Add lines 10a and 10b ~~~~~~
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on ~~~~~~~
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and ���������������������������������������������������� |

Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

~~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%��������������������

Investment income percentage for (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

Investment income percentage from  Schedule A, Part III, line 17

~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and   The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and   The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions �������� |

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
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MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE
�

4Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 
Part IV Supporting Organizations 

ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part I, complete Sections A 

and B. If you checked 11b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part I, complete 

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.) 

Section A. All Supporting Organizations
�

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

a 

b 

c 

a 

b 

c 

a 

b 

c 

a 

b 

c 

a 

b 

Part VI 

Type I or Type II only. 

Substitutions only. 

If "No" describe in how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by 
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 

If "Yes," explain in  how the organization determined that the supported 
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 

If "Yes," answer 
(b) and (c) below. 

If "Yes," describe in when and how the 
organization made the determination. 

If "Yes," explain in what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 
If 

"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 

If "Yes," describe in how the organization had such control and discretion 
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

 If "Yes," explain in what controls the organization used 
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 
purposes. 

If "Yes," 
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in including (i) the names and EIN 
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (ii) the reasons for each such action, 
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action 
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 

If "Yes," provide detail in 

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990). 

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990). 

If "Yes," provide detail in 

If "Yes," provide detail in 

If "Yes," provide detail in 

If "Yes," answer (b) below. 
(Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to 

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing 

documents? 

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status 

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? 

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? 

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and 

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? 

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2) 

(B) purposes? 

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? 

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign 

supported organization? 

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination 

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? 

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? 

Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already 

designated in the organization's organizing document? 

Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 

anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class 

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also 

support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? 

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial 

contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent 

controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? 

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? 

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more 

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described 

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? 

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which 

the supporting organization had an interest? 

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit 

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? 

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f) 

(regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated supporting 

organizations)? 

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? 

Part VI 

Part VI 

Part VI 

Part VI 

Part VI 

Part VI, 

Part VI. 

Part VI. 

Part VI. 

Part VI. 

Yes No 

1 

2 

3a 

3b 

3c 

4a 

4b 

4c 

5a 

5b 

5c 

6 

7 

8 

9a 

9b 

9c 

10a 

10b 

432024 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 
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c 

MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE 
ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLSchedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 5 

Yes No 

11 

a 

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? 

b 

c 

A family member of a person described in (a) above? 

11a 

11b 

11cIf "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail in 

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) 

below, the governing body of a supported organization? 

A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? Part VI. 

(continued)Part IV Supporting Organizations 

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations
�

1 

2 

If "No," describe in how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or 
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization, 
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported 
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 

If "Yes," explain in
 how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, 

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to 

regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the 

tax year? 

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported 

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? 

Part VI 

Part VI 

Yes No 

1 

2 

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations
�

1 
If "No," describe in how control 

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed 
the supported organization(s).

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors 

or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? Part VI 

Yes No 

1 

Section D. Type III Supporting Organizations
�

1 

2 

3 

If "No," explain in how 
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 

If "Yes," describe in the role the organization's 
supported organizations played in this regard. 

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the 

organization's tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax 

year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the 

organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported 

organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? 

By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a 

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's 

income or assets at all times during the tax year? 

Part VI 

Part VI 

Yes No 

1 

2 

3 

Section E. Type III Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
�
Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year1 (see instructions): 

a 

b 

 
 
 
 

Complete below.The organization satisfied the Activities Test. line 2 

The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete below.line 3

Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).The organization supported a governmental entity. 

2 

3 

a 

b 

a 

b 

If "Yes," then in 
how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, 

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined 
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

 If "Yes," explain in the 
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these 
activities but for the organization's involvement. 

the role played by the organization in this regard. 

Activities Test. 

Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of 

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? 

Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more 

of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? 

Parent of Supported Organizations. 

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or 

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in 

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each 

of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in 

Answer (a) and (b) below. 

Part VI identify 

those supported organizations and explain 

Part VI 

Answer (a) and (b) below. 

Part VI. 

Part VI 

Yes No 

2a 

2b 

3a 

3b 

432025 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 
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MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE 
ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLSchedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 6 

Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 
1   Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All 

other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E. 

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year 
(B) Current Year 

(optional) 

1 Net short-term capital gain 1 

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2 

3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3 

4 Add lines 1 through 3 4 

5 Depreciation and depletion 5 

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or 

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or 

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6 

7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7 

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8 

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year 
(B) Current Year 

(optional) 

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see 

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year): 

a Average monthly value of securities 1a 

b Average monthly cash balances 1b 

c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c 

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d 

e Discount 

Part VI 

claimed for blockage or other 

factors (explain in detail in ): 

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2 

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3 

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount, 

see instructions). 4 

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5 

6 Multiply line 5 by .035 6 

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7 

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8 

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year 

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1 

2 Enter 85% of line 1 2 

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3 

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4 

5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5 

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to 

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6 

7   Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type III supporting organization (see 

instructions). 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 

432026
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MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE 
ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLSchedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 7
�

Section D - Distributions Current Year 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

Total annual distributions. 

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 

Part VI). See instructions.

Part VI 

(i) 

Excess Distributions 

(ii) 

Underdistributions 

Pre-2014 

(iii) 

Distributable 

Amount for 2014
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) 

1 

). See instructions. 

2 

3 

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014 

4 

5 

Distributions for 2014 from Section D, 

6 

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. 

Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h 

8 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f Total 

From 2013 

Breakdown of line 7: 

g 

h 

Applied to underdistributions of prior years 

i 

j 

Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions) 

a 

b 

Applied to underdistributions of prior years 

c 

a 

b 

c 

d 

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4. 

e 

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported 

organizations, in excess of income from activity 

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required) 

Other distributions (describe in 

Add lines 1 through 6. 

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive 

(provide details in 

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6 

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount 

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6 

(reasonable cause required-see instructions) 

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014: 

of lines 3a through e 

Applied to 2014 distributable amount 

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f. 

line 7: $ 

Applied to 2014 distributable amount 

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if 

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount 

greater than zero, see instructions). 

and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see 

instructions). 

Add lines 3j 

and 4c. 

Excess from 2013 

Excess from 2014 

(continued)Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
�
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8

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 

Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; and Part III, line 12.

Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

Part VI Supplemental Information. 

MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE
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13320210 135009 9089          2014.05060 MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIE 9089___1
 20



OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

423451
11-05-14

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF)

|  Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
|  Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and

its instructions is at .

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Organization type

Filers of: Section:

 not

 General Rule  Special Rule.

Note. 

General Rule

Special Rules

(1) (2) 

General Rule 

Caution.

 must

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

exclusively 

exclusively
 exclusively

nonexclusively

(check one):

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust  treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the  or a

Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or

property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under

sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from

any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of $5,000 or 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h,

or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the

year, total contributions of more than $1,000 for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the

year, contributions  for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an  religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the applies to this organization because it received 

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),

but it  answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to

certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

2014

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 2 

Name of organization Employer identification number 
MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE 
ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) 

No. 

(b) 

Name, address, and ZIP + 4 

(c) 

Total contributions 

(d) 

Type of contribution 

1 AMAR KUCHINAD 

125 WATTS ST., #6 

NEW YORK, NY 10013 

$ . 

Person 

Payroll 

Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

  
  
  

X 

(a) 

No. 

(b) 

Name, address, and ZIP + 4 

(c) 

Total contributions 

(d) 

Type of contribution 

2 
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT -
GRANTS FINANCE 

89 WASHINGTON AVENUE, ROOM 510W EB 

ALBANY, NY 12234 

$ 

Person 

Payroll 

Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

  
  
  

X 

(a) 

No. 

(b) 

Name, address, and ZIP + 4 

(c) 

Total contributions 

(d) 

Type of contribution 

3 NYC DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

IDEA UNIT, 65 COURT STREET, ROOM 1001 

BROOKLYN, NY 11201 

$ 

Person 

Payroll 

Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

  
  
  

X 

(a) 

No. 

(b) 

Name, address, and ZIP + 4 

(c) 

Total contributions 

(d) 

Type of contribution 

4 
UNIVERSAL SERVICE ADMINISTRATIVE 
COMPANY 

PO BOX 7026 

LAWRENCE, KS 66044 

$ . 

Person 

Payroll 

Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

  
  
  

X 

(a) 

No. 

(b) 

Name, address, and ZIP + 4 

(c) 

Total contributions 

(d) 

Type of contribution 

5 NYC DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

52 CHAMBERS STREET, ROOM 405 

NEW YORK, NY 10007 

$ 

Person 

Payroll 

Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

  
  
  

X 

(a) 

No. 

(b) 

Name, address, and ZIP + 4 

(c) 

Total contributions 

(d) 

Type of contribution 

6 JEFFREY SAMUELS 

1285 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS 

NEW YORK, NY 10019 

$ 

Person 

Payroll 

Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

  
  
  

X 

423452 11-05-14 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 3 
Name of organization Employer identification number 

MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE 
ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

Part II Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed. 

(a) 

No. 

from 

Part I 

(b) 

Description of noncash property given 

(c) 

FMV (or estimate) 

(see instructions) 

(d) 

Date received 

$ 

(a) 

No. 

from 

Part I 

(b) 

Description of noncash property given 

(c) 

FMV (or estimate) 

(see instructions) 

(d) 

Date received 

$ 

(a) 

No. 

from 

Part I 

(b) 

Description of noncash property given 

(c) 

FMV (or estimate) 

(see instructions) 

(d) 

Date received 

$ 

(a) 

No. 

from 

Part I 

(b) 

Description of noncash property given 

(c) 

FMV (or estimate) 

(see instructions) 

(d) 

Date received 

$ 

(a) 

No. 

from 

Part I 

(b) 

Description of noncash property given 

(c) 

FMV (or estimate) 

(see instructions) 

(d) 

Date received 

$ 

(a) 

No. 

from 

Part I 

(b) 

Description of noncash property given 

(c) 

FMV (or estimate) 

(see instructions) 

(d) 

Date received 

$ 

423453 11-05-14 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) 
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  (Enter this info. once.)

For organizations

completing Part III, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year.

423454  11-05-14

Name of organization Employer identification number

religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for
the year from any one contributor.  (a)  (e) and 

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

Complete columns through the following line entry. 

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 

| $

Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

Exclusively

4

Part III

MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE
ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL

13320210 135009 9089          2014.05060 MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIE 9089___1
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

432051
10-01-14

Held at the End of the Tax Year

(Form 990) | Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

| Attach to Form 990.
| Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at 

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

(a) (b) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

c

d

2a

2b

2c

2d

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

a

b

(i)

(ii)

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Donor advised funds Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ��������������������������������������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education)

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of open space

Preservation of a historically important land area

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year |

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located |

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year |

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year | $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,

historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII,

the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical

treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these items:

Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990.

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 

Part II Conservation Easements. 

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements 2014

   

   

   
   
 

   

   

MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE
ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
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MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE 
ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLSchedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 2 

Part III (continued)Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets 

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ������������   Yes   No 

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or 

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items 

(check all that apply): 

a Public exhibition  d Loan or exchange programs  
b Scholarly research  e Other  
c Preservation for future generations  

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII. 

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets 

Yes No 

3a(i) 

3a(ii) 

3b 

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21. 

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included 

on Form 990, Part X? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   Yes 

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table: 

c Beginning balance ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
�

d Additions during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
�

e Distributions during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
�

f Ending balance ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
�

Amount 

1c 

1d 

1e 

1f 

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? ~~~~~  Yes 

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII ������������� 

Part V Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.Endowment Funds. 

1a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f 

g 

Beginning of year balance 

Contributions 

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 

Grants or scholarships 

~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~ 

Other expenditures for facilities 

and programs 

Administrative expenses 

End of year balance 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~ 

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back 

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as: 

a Board designated or quasi-endowment | % 

b Permanent endowment | % 

c Temporarily restricted endowment | % 

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%. 

3a	� Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization 

by: 

(i)	� unrelated organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

(ii) related organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

4	� Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds. 

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10. 

  No 

  No 

  

(a) (b) (c) 

1a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

Total. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) 

Description of property Cost or other 
basis (investment) 

Cost or other 
basis (other) 

Accumulated 
depreciation 

Land 

Buildings 

Leasehold improvements 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~ 

Equipment 

Other 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

�������������������� 

Add lines 1a through 1e. |������������� 

(d) Book value 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 

432052
�
10-01-14
�
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(including name of security)

432053
10-01-14

Total. 

Total. 

(a) (b) (c) 

(a) (b) (c) 

(a) (b) 

Total. 

(a) (b) 1.

Total. 

2.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)

Description of security or category 

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) |

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) |

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

Financial derivatives

Closely-held equity interests

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
Description of investment Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

Description Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

���������������������������� |

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

Description of liability Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Federal income taxes

����� |

Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII

3
Part VII Investments - Other Securities.

Part VIII Investments - Program Related.

Part IX Other Assets.

Part X Other Liabilities.

 

MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE
ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL

X
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MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE 
ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLSchedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 4 

Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

1 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

2a 

2b 

2c 

2d 

2a 2d 2e 

32e 1 

a 

b 

c 

4a 

4b 

4a 4b 

3 4c. 

4c 

5(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) 

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12: 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 

Donated services and use of facilities 

Recoveries of prior year grants 

Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Add lines through ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Subtract line from line ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1: 

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 

Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 

~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Add lines and 

Total revenue. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

����������������� 

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

1 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

2a 

2b 

2c 

2d 

2a 2d 

2e 1 

2e 

3 

a 

b 

c 

4a 

4b 

4a 4b 

3 4c. 

4c 

5(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) 

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Donated services and use of facilities 

Prior year adjustments 

Other losses 

Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Add lines through 

Subtract line from line 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: 

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 

Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 

~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Add lines and 

Total expenses. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

���������������� 

Part XIII Supplemental Information. 

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, 

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information. 

PART X, LINE 2:
�

THE SCHOOL'S ACCOUNTING POLICY PROVIDES THAT A TAX EXPENSE OR BENEFIT FROM 

AN UNCERTAIN TAX POSITION MAY BE RECOGNIZED WHEN IT IS MORE LIKELY THAN 

NOT THAT THE POSITION WILL BE SUSTAINED UPON EXAMINATION, INCLUDING
�

RESOLUTIONS OF ANY RELATED APPEALS OR LITIGATION PROCESSES, BASED ON THE
�

TECHNICAL MERITS. THE SCHOOL HAS NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITION RESULTING IN AN 

ACCRUAL OF TAX EXPENSE OR BENEFIT. 

PART XI, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:
�

FUNDRAISING EVENT EXPENSES AMOUNT TO 


PART XII, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:
�
432054 
10-01-14 Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 
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432055
10-01-14

5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

(continued)
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 
Part XIII Supplemental Information 

MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE
ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL

FUNDRAISING EVENT EXPENSES AMOUNT TO 
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OMB No. 1545-0047 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

| Information about Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ ) and its instructions is at 

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) | Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 13, 
or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 48. 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

Employer identification number 

YES NO 

1 

2 

3 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

a 

b 

c 

d 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f 

g 

h 

4a 

4b 

4c 

4d 

5a 

5b 

5c 

5d 

5e 

5f 

5g 

5h 

6a 

6b 

7 

6 

7 

a 

b 

Name of the organization 

Does the organization have a racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter, bylaws, 

other governing instrument, or in a resolution of its governing body? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Does the organization include a statement of its racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students in all its brochures, 

catalogues, and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions, programs, and scholarships? 

Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscriminatory policy through newspaper or broadcast media during the 

period of solicitation for students, or during the registration period if it has no solicitation program, in a way that makes 

the policy known to all parts of the general community it serves? If "Yes," please describe. If "No," please explain. 

If you need more space, use Part II ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Does the organization maintain the following? 

Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty, and administrative staff? 

Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially nondiscriminatory basis? 

Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written communications to the public dealing with student 

admissions, programs, and scholarships? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Copies of all material used by the organization or on its behalf to solicit contributions? 

If you answered "No" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part II. 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Does the organization discriminate by race in any way with respect to: 

Students' rights or privileges? 

Admissions policies? 

Employment of faculty or administrative staff? 

Scholarships or other financial assistance? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Educational policies? 

Use of facilities? 

Athletic programs? 

Other extracurricular activities? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part II. 

Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a governmental agency? 

Has the organization's right to such aid ever been revoked or suspended? 

If you answered "Yes" to either line 6a or line 6b, explain on Part II. 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Does the organization certify that it has complied with the applicable requirements of sections 4.01 through 4.05 of 

Rev. Proc. 75-50, 1975-2 C.B. 587, covering racial nondiscrimination? If "No," explain on Part II �������������� 

www.irs.gov/form990. 

SCHEDULE E 

Part I 

Schools 
2014 

MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE 
ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

X 

X 

X 
THE SCHOOL INCLUDES A NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY AS PART OF 
ITS APPLICATION PACKAGE. 

X 
X 

X 
X 

THE SCHOOL IS A FREE PUBLIC SCHOOL AND DOES NOT AWARD 
SCHOLARSHIPS OR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE. 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 

X 
X 

X 
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) 

432061
�
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�
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432062  10-02-14

2

Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) Page 

Provide the explanations required by Part I, lines 3, 4d, 5h, 6b, and 7, as applicable.

Also provide any other additional information.

Part II Supplemental Information. 

MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE
ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL

LINE 6 - EXPLANATION OF GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL AID:

THE SCHOOL RECEIVES PER-PUPIL FUNDING FROM THE NYC BOARD OF EDUCATION

UNDER THEIR CHARTER AGREEMENT. THE SCHOOL ALSO RECEIVES VARIOUS FEDERAL,

STATE AND CITY FUNDS INCLUDING FEDERAL ENTITLEMENTS TO ASSIST WITH

COVERING THE COST OF CERTAIN PROGRAMS.

13320210 135009 9089          2014.05060 MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIE 9089___1
 31



        

SCHEDULE G OMB No. 1545-0047 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the 
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 

| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 
| www.irs.gov/form 990. 

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

2014 

Name of the organization MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE 
ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

Employer identification number 

Part I
� Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not 
required to complete this part. 

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply. 

a   Mail solicitations e  Solicitation of non-government grants 

b   Internet and email solicitations f  Solicitation of government grants 

c   Phone solicitations g  Special fundraising events 

d   In-person solicitations 

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or 

key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?   Yes   No 

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be 

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization. 

(i) Name and address of individual 
or entity (fundraiser) 

(ii) Activity 

Did 
fundraiser 

have custody 
or control of 

contributions? 

(iii) 
(iv) Gross receipts 

from activity 

(v) 

(i) 

Amount paid 
to (or retained by) 

fundraiser 
listed in col. 

(vi) Amount paid 
to (or retained by) 

organization 

Yes No 

Total �������������������������������������� | 

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration 
or licensing. 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 

432081
�
08-28-14
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MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE
�

2Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000Part II Fundraising Events. 

ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000. 

(d) 

(a) 

(c) 

(a) (b) (c) 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

Total events 

(add col. through 

col. ) 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 

Event #1 Event #2 Other events 

(event type) (event type) (total number) 

Gross receipts 

Less: Contributions 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Gross income (line 1 minus line 2) 

D
ir

e
c

t 
E

xp
e

n
se

s 

���� 

Cash prizes 

Noncash prizes 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Rent/facility costs ~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Food and beverages 

Entertainment 

~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Other direct expenses ~~~~~~~~~~ 

Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) 

Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | 

������������������������ | 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more thanPart III Gaming. 

NONEFUNDRAISING 
SOCIAL 

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 

ve
n

u
e (a) Bingo 

(b) Pull tabs/instant 
bingo/progressive bingo 

(c) Other gaming 
(d) 

(a) (c) 
Total gaming (add 

col. through col. ) 

1 

R
e

Gross revenue �������������� 

2

se
s Cash prizes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

3

E
xp

e
n

Noncash prizes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

4

D
ir

e
c

t

Rent/facility costs ~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

5 Other direct expenses ���������� 

Yes  Yes%   Yes%   % 

6 NoVolunteer labor ~~~~~~~~~~~~~   No  No  

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | 

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) ��������������������� | 

9 

a 

b 

Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities: 

Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? 

If "No," explain: 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ Yes  No  

10a 

b 

Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? 

If "Yes," explain: 

~~~~~~~~~ Yes  No  

432082 08-28-14 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 
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MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE
�
ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOLSchedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed 

to administer charitable gaming? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in: 

a The organization's facility ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

b An outside facility ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records: 

Name | 

Address | 

Yes  
3 

No 

Page 

  

Yes  No  

13a 

13b 

% 

% 

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? ~~~~~~  Yes   No 

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization | $ and the amount
�

of gaming revenue retained by the third party | $ .
�

c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:
�

Name | 

Address | 

16 Gaming manager information: 

Name | 

Gaming manager compensation | $ 

Description of services provided | 

  Director/officer   Employee   Independent contractor 

17 

a 

b 

Mandatory distributions: 

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to 

retain the state gaming license? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the 

organization's own exempt activities during the tax year | $ 

  Yes   No 

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v), and Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 

15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information (see instructions). 

432083 08-28-14 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)

(continued)
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) Page 

Part IV Supplemental Information 

MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE
ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL

13320210 135009 9089          2014.05060 MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIE 9089___1
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

432211
08-27-14

Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at 

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

| Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
| 

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

Name of the organization

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990.

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2014
MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE
ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

THINKING AND SELF-ADVOCACY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY SCHOOL MANAGEMENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR

APPROVAL. IF CHANGES ARE REQUIRED THE SCHOOL WILL THEN FORWARD TO THE

AUDITING FIRM AND A FINAL VERSION WILL BE DISTRIBUTED TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS

PRIOR TO IRS SUBMISSION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE SCHOOL SHARES ITS CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY WITH BOARD MEMBERS AND

OFFICERS AS PART OF THEIR REGULAR MEETINGS. OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, AND KEY

EMPLOYEES ARE EXPECTED TO DECLARE IF AT ANY POINT A CONFLICT OF INTEREST

ARISES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

COMPARABLE DATA IS USED BY THE BOARD WHEN DETERMINING THE COMPENSATION OF

OFFICERS AND KEY EMPLOYEES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

UPON REQUEST THE SCHOOL MAKES AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC ITS GOVERNING

DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

FORM 990, PART XII, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND REPORTING, LINE 2C:

THE SCHOOL HAS A FINANCE COMMITTEE THAT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OVERSIGHT OF

THE AUDIT AND SELECTION OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR.

13320210 135009 9089          2014.05060 MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIE 9089___1
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Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) Page 

Name of the organization MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE
ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL

13320210 135009 9089          2014.05060 MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIE 9089___1
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OMB No. 1545-0172 

Form 

Attachment 
Sequence No. 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service (99) 

Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates Identifying number 

Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing separately, see instructions 

(a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost 

Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179 Note: 

| Attach to your tax return. 

179| Information about Form 4562 and its separate instructions is at 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13

 smaller 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part I. 

Maximum amount (see instructions) 

Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) 

Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation 

Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0-

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

���������� 

Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29 

Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines 6 and 7 

Tentative deduction. Enter the  of line 5 or line 8 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2013 Form 4562 

Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 

Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11 

Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2015. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~ 

������������ 

���� 

www.irs.gov/form4562. 

(Including Information on Listed Property) 

Part I 

Depreciation and Amortization4562 2014 

9	

990 

MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE 
ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FORM 990 PAGE 10 

Do not use Part II or Part III below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.Note: 

Part II Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not )include listed property. 

14 

15 

16 

Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during 

the tax year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 

Other depreciation (including ACRS) 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

�������������������������������������

14 

15 

16 

Part III MACRS Depreciation (Do not )include listed property.  (See instructions.) 

Section A 

17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2014 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 17 

18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here ��� J   
Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2014 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System 

(a) Classification of property 
(b) Month and 
year placed 
in service 

(c) Basis for depreciation 
(business/investment use 

only - see instructions) 

(d) Recovery 
period 

(e) Convention (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction 

19a 3-year property 

b 5-year property 

c 7-year property 

d 10-year property 

e 15-year property 

f 20-year property 

g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L 

h Residential rental property 
/ 27.5 yrs. MM S/L 

/ 27.5 yrs. MM S/L 

i Nonresidential real property 
/ 39 yrs. MM S/L 

/ MM S/L 

Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2014 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System 

416251 
01-08-15 

20a 

b 

c 

Summary 

21 21 

22 

23 

Total. 

22 

23 

4562For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. 

Class life 

12-year 

40-year 

S/L 

S/L 

S/L 

12 yrs. 

40 yrs. MM/ 

(See instructions.) 

Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. 

Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - see instr. ������� 

For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the 

portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs ���������������� 

Form (2014)LHA

Part IV 
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26 

MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE
�
ACADEMY (MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

Part V 
Form 4562 (2014) Page 2 

Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain aircraft, certain computers, and property used for entertainment, 
recreation, or amusement.) 

For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete  24a, 24b, columns (a) 
through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.
Note: 	 only 

See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: 	 ) 

Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use: 

25 

24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed?   Yes   No 24b If "Yes," is the evidence written?   Yes  No 
(b) (c) (i)(e) (f) (g) (h)(a) (d) 

Basis for depreciationDate Business/ ElectedRecovery DepreciationType of property Method/Cost or (business/investmentplaced in investment section 179period deduction(list vehicles first) Conventionother basis use only)use percentageservice cost 

25	� Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and 

used more than 50% in a qualified business use ����������������������������� 

!!	 !!	
% 

% 

% 

27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use: 

2828 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page 1 ~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

29 Add amounts in column (i), line 26. Enter here and on line 7, page 1 ��������������������������� 29 

% 

% 

S/L -

S/L -

S/L -% 

!	 !	
!	 !!	 !!	 !!	

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles 

Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person. If you provided vehicles 

to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

do not 

Total business/investment miles driven during the 

year (  include commuting miles) ~~~~~~ 

Total commuting miles driven during the year ~ 

Total other personal (noncommuting) miles 

driven~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Total miles driven during the year. 

Add lines 30 through 32 ~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Was the vehicle available for personal use 

during off-duty hours? ~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Was the vehicle used primarily by a more 

than 5% owner or related person? ~~~~~~ 

Is another vehicle available for personal 

use? ��������������������� 

(a) 

Vehicle 

(b) 

Vehicle 

(c) 

Vehicle 

(d) 

Vehicle 

(e) 

Vehicle 

(f) 

Vehicle 

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No 

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees 

Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than 5% 

owners or related persons. 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles. 

Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your 

employees?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your 

employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners ~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about 

the use of the vehicles, and retain the information received? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Yes No 

Part VI Amortization 

Description of costs 
(a) 

Date amortization 
begins 

(b) 
Amortizable 

amount 

(c) 
Code 

section 

(d) 
Amortization 

period or percentage 

(e) 
Amortization 
for this year 

(f) 

42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2014 tax year:

!!	 !!43 

44 Total.

Amortization of costs that began before your 2014 tax year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Add amounts in column (f). See the instructions for where to report ������������������� 

43 

44 

416252 01-08-15	� Form 4562 (2014) 
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001/R1/04F000Citibank CBO Services 051 
P.O. Box 769018 000 
San Antonio, Texas 78245 CITIBANK, N. A. 

Account 

Statement PeriodMATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE  
ACADEMY(MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCOOL Jun 1 - Jun 30, 2016 
231 PALMETTO ST Relationship Manager
BROOKLYN NY 11221 Singh,Leslie 

(718) 248-1641 
Page 1 of 2 

CitiBusiness®  ACCOUNT AS OF JUNE 30, 2016 

Relationship Summary: 

Checking ----­
Savings $76,148.03 
Checking Plus ----­

SERVICE CHARGE SUMMARY FROM MAY 1, 2016 THRU MAY 31, 2016  

Type of Charge No./Units Price/Unit Amount 

CITIBUSINESS IMMA # 4985590794 

Average Daily Collected Balance $76,129.31 

Total Charges for Services $0.00 

Net Service Charge $0.00 

SAVINGS ACTIVITY  

CitiBusiness IMMA 
4985590794 Beginning Balance: $76,138.67 

Ending Balance: $76,148.03 
Date Description Debits Credits Balance 

06/30 INTEREST EARNED 9.36 76,148.03 

Interest earned year to date $51.34 

Your CitiBusiness IMMA Account Rates 
For Balances of $0 $25,000 $50,000 $100,000 $500,000 $1,000,000 $10,000,000 

to to to to to to 
$24,999 $49,999 $99,999 $499,999 $999,999 $9,999,999 and over 

6/01 - 6/30 0.100% 0.150% 0.150% 0.150% 0.150% 0.150% 0.150% 



001/R1/04F000
Page 2 of 2 

ACADEMY(MESA) CHARTER HIGH SCOOL Statement Period: Jun 1 - Jun 30, 2016 
MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE Account 

CUSTOMER SERVICE INFORMATION  

IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS ON: YOU CAN CALL: YOU CAN WRITE: 

Insured Money Market 877-528-0990 
(For Speech and Hearing 
Impaired Customers Only 
TDD: 800-945-0258) 

CitiBusiness 
100 Citibank Drive 
San Antonio, TX 78245-9966 

For change in address, call your account officer or visit your branch. 

© 2016 Citigroup Inc. Citibank, N.A. Member FDIC. 
Citibank with Arc Design and CitiBusiness are registered service marks of Citigroup Inc. 



     

           

  
  

  

  

  

   
        

  

    
    

             
 

              
           

            

          
            

           
            

New York State Education Department
�
Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the 


Board of Regents
�

2015-16 Budget & Cash Flow Template 

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates
�

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE 
Enter information into the GRAY cells 

Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on 
that particular item 

Funding by School District information for all NYS School district is located on the State Aid website 
at https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Refer to this website for per-pupil tuition funding for all school 
districts. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate additional districts if necessary. 

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is 
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application 
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would 
reference the applicable page number in Section I, C of the application narrative. 
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Math, Engineering, and Science Academy Charter High School 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2016-2017 Assumptions 

July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

OTHER FUNDRAISING TOTAL 

Total Revenue 5,824,036 2,693,591 - 532 3,077 8,521,236 

Total Expenses 5,288,699 2,051,245 - 112,927 723,205 8,176,076 

Net Income 535,337 642,346 - (112,395) (720,129) 345,160 

Actual Student Enrollment 388 81 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment 388 81 469 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

OTHER FUNDRAISING TOTAL 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 

District of Location $14,027.00 5,442,476 1,136,187 - - - 6,578,663 

School District 2 (Enter Name) - - - - - -

School District 3 (Enter Name) - - - - - -

School District 4 (Enter Name) - - - - - -

School District 5 (Enter Name) - - - - - -

5,442,476 1,136,187 6,578,663 

Special Education Revenue - 1,419,736 - - - 1,419,736 

Grants 

Stimulus - - - - - -

Other - - - - - -

Other State Revenue 164,900 34,425 - - - 199,325 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 5,607,376 2,590,348 8,197,724 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 

IDEA Special Needs - 52,704 - - - 52,704 

Title I 130,688 27,283 - - - 157,971 

Title Funding - Other 6,368 1,329 - - - 7,697 

School Food Service (Free Lunch) - - - - - -

Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - - - - - -

Other - - - - - -

Other Federal Revenue - - - - - -

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 137,056 81,316 218,372 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 

Contributions and Donations, Fundraising 25,733 10,667 531 3,069 40,000 

Erate Reimbursement 22,969 4,795 - - 27,764 

Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, 64 27 1 8 100 

NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) - - - - -

Food Service (Income from meals) - - - - -

Text Book 30,838 6,438 - - 37,276 

Other Local Revenue - - - - - -

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 79,604 21,927 532 3,077 105,140 

TOTAL REVENUE 5,824,036 2,693,591 532 3,077 8,521,236 

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent) 

EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

Executive Management 1.00 56,000 24,000 16,000 64,000 160,000 

Instructional Management 1.00 112,000 32,000 16,000 - 160,000 

Deans, Directors & Coordinators 15.00 903,216 278,284 6,250 81,250 1,269,000 

CFO / Director of Finance - - - - - -

Operation / Business Manager 1.00 3,250 3,250 3,250 55,250 65,000 

Administrative Staff 4.00 49,800 31,100 24,350 136,750 242,000 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 22 1,124,266 368,634 65,850 337,250 1,896,000 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 

Teachers - Regular 22.00 1,137,113 237,387 - - 1,374,500 

Teachers - SPED 7.00 - 517,000 - - 517,000 

Substitute Teachers 1.00 43,846 9,154 - - 53,000 

Teaching Assistants - - - - - -

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

CY Per Pupil Rate 
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Math, Engineering, and Science Academy Charter High School 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2016-2017 Assumptions 

July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

OTHER FUNDRAISING TOTAL 

Total Revenue 5,824,036 2,693,591 - 532 3,077 8,521,236 

Total Expenses 5,288,699 2,051,245 - 112,927 723,205 8,176,076 

Net Income 535,337 642,346 - (112,395) (720,129) 345,160 

Actual Student Enrollment 388 81 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment 388 81 469 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

OTHER FUNDRAISING TOTAL 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

Specialty Teachers 10.00 652,733 136,267 - - 789,000 

Aides 3.00 49,050 16,350 - 43,600 109,000 

Therapists & Counselors 3.00 186,141 38,859 - - 225,000 

Other - 122,523 50,789 2,527 14,613 190,452 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 46 2,191,406 1,005,805 2,527 58,213 3,257,952 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 

Nurse - - - - - - -

Librarian - - - - - - -

Custodian - - - - - - -

Security - - - - - - -

Other - 14,153 5,867 292 1,688 22,000 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 14,153 5,867 292 1,688 22,000 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 68 3,329,826 1,380,306 68,669 397,151 5,175,952 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

Payroll Taxes 289,780 120,122 5,976 34,562 450,440 

Fringe / Employee Benefits 412,489 170,988 8,506 49,198 641,181 

Retirement / Pension 83,648 34,674 1,725 9,977 130,024 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 785,916 325,784 16,207 93,737 1,221,645 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 4,115,742 1,706,091 84,876 490,888 6,397,597 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 

Accounting / Audit - - - 22,250 22,250 

Legal 12,867 5,334 265 1,535 20,000 

Management Company Fee - - - - -

Nurse Services - - - - -

Food Service / School Lunch - - - - -

Payroll Services - - - 9,038 9,038 

Special Ed Services - - - - -

Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 5,468 2,267 113 652 8,500 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 210,473 48,837 491 136,739 396,540 

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 228,808 56,437 869 170,214 456,328 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

Board Expenses - - - 9,000 9,000 

Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 127,904 26,702 - - 154,606 

Special Ed Supplies & Materials 4,136 864 - - 5,000 

Textbooks / Workbooks 30,838 6,438 - - 37,276 

Supplies & Materials other 114,984 24,004 - - 138,988 

Equipment / Furniture 21,694 5,456 93 537 27,780 

Telephone 6,361 2,637 131 759 9,887 

Technology 108,344 44,912 2,234 12,922 168,413 

Student Testing & Assessment 2,896 604 - - 3,500 

Field Trips 76,840 16,041 - - 92,881 

Transportation (student) 26,637 5,561 - - 32,198 

Student Services - other 3,293 688 - - 3,981 

Office Expense 49,081 20,345 1,012 5,854 76,292 

Staff Development 134,517 38,738 1,068 6,177 180,500 

Staff Recruitment 21,230 8,800 438 2,532 33,000 

Student Recruitment / Marketing 4,136 864 - - 5,000 

School Meals / Lunch 7,333 1,531 - - 8,864 

Travel (Staff) 1,287 533 27 153 2,000 

Fundraising - - 18,000 - 18,000 
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Math, Engineering, and Science Academy Charter High School 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2016-2017 Assumptions 

July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

OTHER FUNDRAISING TOTAL 

Total Revenue 5,824,036 2,693,591 - 532 3,077 8,521,236 

Total Expenses 5,288,699 2,051,245 - 112,927 723,205 8,176,076 

Net Income 535,337 642,346 - (112,395) (720,129) 345,160 

Actual Student Enrollment 388 81 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment 388 81 469 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

OTHER FUNDRAISING TOTAL 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

Other 7,398 3,067 153 882 11,500 

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 748,910 207,784 23,155 38,817 1,018,666 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

Insurance 40,749 16,892 840 4,860 63,341 

Janitorial - - - - -

Building and Land Rent / Lease - - - - -

Repairs & Maintenance 1,287 533 27 153 2,000 

Equipment / Furniture - - - - - -

Security - - - - - -

Utilities - - - - - -

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 42,036 17,425 867 5,014 65,341 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 153,204 63,507 3,159 18,273 238,144 

DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY - - - - - -

TOTAL EXPENSES 5,288,699 2,051,245 112,927 723,205 8,176,076 

NET INCOME 535,337 642,346 - (112,395) (720,129) 345,160 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 

District of Location 388 81 469 

School District 2 (Enter Name) -

School District 3 (Enter Name) -

School District 4 (Enter Name) -

School District 5 (Enter Name) -

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 388 81 469 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 15,010 33,254 -

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 13,631 25,324 -

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

TOTAL 
ENROLLED 
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FRUCHTER ROSEN & COMPANY, P.C. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
 

156 WEST 56
TH 

STREET
 

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10019
 

TEL: (212) 957-3600
 
FAX: (212) 957-3696
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE ACADEMY (MESA) 
CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Math, Engineering, and Science Academy 
(MESA) Charter High School (the “School”) (a not-for-profit corporation), which comprise the statement 
of financial position as of June 30, 2016, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and 
cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the School’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 



 

  
    

    
 

  

      
 

  
  

 
  

  
 

  
 
 

    
  

 
  

 
 

 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of the School as of June 30, 2016, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for 
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

Report on Summarized Comparative Information 

We have previously audited the School’s 2015 financial statements, and our report dated August 31, 
2015, expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited financial statements. In our opinion, the 
summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, is 
consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 12, 
2016, on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control 
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance. 

New York, New York 
September 12, 2016 



  
                 

                               

                 
                   

  

  

                     

                                  

                            

  

MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE ACADEMY (MESA) 

CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 

(A Not-For-Profit Corporation)
 
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
 

JUNE 30, 2016
 
(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015)
 

2016 2015 
ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,056,887 $ 857,040 
Grants and contracts receivable 140,293 61,992 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 334,750 74,327 

Total current assets 1,531,930 993,359 

Other assets: 
Property and equipment, net of accumulated amortization 

and depreciation of $301,250 and $147,471, respectively 419,937 400,478 
Restricted cash 76,148 51,059 

Total other assets 496,085 451,537 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,028,015 $ 1,444,896 

LIABILITIES AND UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 29,690 $ 48,555 
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes 281,755 177,339 
Refundable advances 9,349 2,962 

Total current liabilities 320,794 228,856 

Unrestricted net assets 1,707,221 1,216,040 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS $ 2,028,015 $ 1,444,896 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE ACADEMY (MESA) 

CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 

(A Not-For-Profit Corporation)
 
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
 
(with summarized comparative financial information for the year ended June 30, 2015)
 

2016 2015 
Revenue and support: 

State and local per pupil operating revenue 5,963,634 $ 3,998,562 $ 
Federal grants 220,530 384,213 
State and city grants 30,954 18,987 
Contributions and grants 5,225 25,569 
Fundraising activities 40,499 15,538 
Donated goods and services 5,158 7,551 
Interest and other income 3,951 121 

Total revenue and support 6,269,951 4,450,541 

Expenses: 
Program services 

Regular education 3,806,975 2,310,064 
Special education 1,332,949 896,233 

Total program services 5,139,924 3,206,297 
Supporting services 

Management and general 573,809 450,542 
Fundraising 65,037 35,966 

Total supporting services 638,846 486,508 

Total expenses 5,778,770 3,692,805 

Change in unrestricted net assets 491,181 757,736 

Unrestricted net assets - beginning of year 1,216,040 458,304 

Unrestricted net assets - end of year 1,707,221 $ 1,216,040 $ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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 MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE ACADEMY (MESA)
 
CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 

(A Not-For-Profit Corporation)
 
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
 
(with summarized comparative financial information for the year ended June 30, 2015)
 

2016 
Program Services Supporting Services 

No. of Regular Special Management 
Positions Education Education Total and General Fundraising Total Total 2015 

Personnel services costs:
   Administrative staff personnel 6 152,227 $ 54,529 $ $ 206,756 267,952 $ 27,163 $ $ 295,115 $ 501,871 $ 359,647 

Instructional personnel 39 1,429,301 583,235 2,012,536 10,251 - 10,251 2,022,787 1,389,866 
Non-instructional personnel 12 896,078 282,070 1,178,148 24,820 930 25,750 1,203,898 631,005 

Total salaries and staff 57 2,477,606 919,834 3,397,440 303,023 28,093 331,116 3,728,556 2,380,518 

Fringe benefits and payroll taxes 413,584 154,013 567,597 50,926 4,721 55,647 623,244 401,887 
Retirement 39,177 14,589 53,766 4,825 447 5,272 59,038 35,359 
Legal services 9,863 3,673 13,536 1,214 113 1,327 14,863 8,789 
Accounting / audit services - - - 20,250 - 20,250 20,250 22,250 
Other purchased / professional / consulting services 151,783 31,573 183,356 142,700 35 142,735 326,091 241,619 
Repairs and maintenance 778 290 1,068 95 9 104 1,172 330 
Insurance 27,407 10,206 37,613 3,375 313 3,688 41,301 31,955 
Supplies / materials 356,299 82,600 438,899 4,967 461 5,428 444,327 242,795 
Non-capitalized equipment / furnishings 3,266 1,386 4,652 526 49 575 5,227 26,571 
Staff / professional development 74,146 21,080 95,226 11,140 11,140 22,280 117,506 64,759 
Student and staff and recruitment 31,656 11,254 42,910 3,505 325 3,830 46,740 38,022 
Technology 75,819 28,234 104,053 9,337 865 10,202 114,255 65,957 
Office expense 36,539 13,607 50,146 4,499 417 4,916 55,062 29,455 
Depreciation and amortization 104,429 38,888 143,317 12,858 1,192 14,050 157,367 94,668 
Loss on disposal of assets 3,574 1,331 4,905 441 40 481 5,386 -
Other 1,049 391 1,440 128 16,817 16,945 18,385 7,871 

Total 3,806,975 $ $ 1,332,949 $ 5,139,924 573,809 $ 65,037 $ $ 638,846 $ 5,778,770 $ 3,692,805 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE ACADEMY (MESA) 

CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 

(A Not-For-Profit Corporation)
 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
 
(with summarized comparative financial information for the year ended June 30, 2015)
 

2016 2015 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Change in unrestricted net assets 491,181 $ 757,736 $ 
Adjustments to reconcile change in unrestricted net assets 

to net cash provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization 157,367 94,668 
Donated property and equipment - (1,167) 
Loss on disposal of property and equipment 5,386 -

(Increase) Decrease in certain assets: 
Grants and contracts receivable (78,301) (22,058) 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (260,423) (22,827) 
Restricted cash (25,089) (26,143) 

Increase (Decrease) in certain liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (18,865) (23,558) 
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes 104,416 84,912 
Refundable advances 6,387 (845) 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 382,059 840,718 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY 
Purchase of property and equipment (182,212) (279,006) 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 199,847 561,712 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 857,040 295,328 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR 1,056,887 $ 857,040 $ 

NON-CASH INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
For the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the School received $-0- and $1,167, respectively, 
in capitalized donated property and equipment. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE ACADEMY (MESA) 

CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 

(A Not-For-Profit Corporation)
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

JUNE 30, 2016
 
(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015)
 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Nature of Organization 
Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) Charter High School (the “School”) is a 
New York State, not-for-profit educational corporation that was incorporated to operate a 
Charter School pursuant to Article 56 of the Education Law of the State of New York.  The 
School was granted a provisional charter on December 11, 2012 valid for a term of five years 
and renewable upon expiration by the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New 
York. The School’s mission is to provide ninth to twelfth grade students with a rigorous 
education that equips each student with the ability to succeed in life and in college. The 
School serves students living in Bushwick and the surrounding communities in Brooklyn. 
Classes commenced in August 2013 and the School provided education to approximately 
349 students in the ninth through eleventh grades during the 2015-2016 academic year. 

The School has an agreement with the New York City Department of Education 
(“NYCDOE”) to share public school space at no annual cost.  The School occupies 
approximately 19,152 square feet on two floors of a public school building. The School also 
shares the gymnasium, auditorium and cafeteria with two public schools, of which the 
School’s share is approximately 9,064 square feet. The School is not responsible for rent, 
utilities, custodial services, and school safety services other than those required for days and 
times the School operates outside of the traditional NYCDOE schedule. The School was 
unable to determine a value for the contributed space and related services and did not record 
any value for use of donated facilities. 

Food and Transportation Services 
The New York City Department of Education provides free lunches directly to some of the 
School’s students.  Such costs are not included in these financial statements.  The School 
covers the cost of lunches for children not entitled to the free lunches. The Office of Pupil 
Transportation provides free transportation to some of the students. 

Tax Status 
The School is exempt from Federal income tax under Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue 
Code as an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) and a similar provision under New 
York State income tax laws.  The School has also been classified as an entity that is not a 
private foundation within the meaning of Section 509(a) and qualifies for deductible 
contributions as provided in section 170(b)(l)(A)(ii). The School is subject to income taxes 
only on net unrelated business income.  The School did not have any unrelated business 
income for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. 
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MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE ACADEMY (MESA) 

CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 

(A Not-For-Profit Corporation)
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

JUNE 30, 2016
 
(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015)
 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(Continued) 

Tax Status (Continued) 
The School’s accounting policy provides that a tax expense or benefit from an uncertain tax 
position may be recognized when it is more likely than not that the position will be sustained 
upon examination, including resolutions of any related appeals or litigation processes, based 
on the technical merits.  The School has no uncertain tax positions resulting in an accrual of 
tax expense or benefit. 

IRS Form 990 filed by the School are subject to examination by the Internal Revenue 
Service for up to three years from the extended due date of each return. All Forms 990 
filed by the School are subject to examination. 

Basis of Presentation 
The School’s financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
The financial statement presentation follows the requirements of the Financial Accounting 
Standards Board (“FASB”) in its Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) No. 958-205 
which provides guidance for the classification of net assets. The amounts for each of the 
three classes of net assets are based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed 
restrictions described as follows: 

Unrestricted 
Net assets of the School whose use has not been restricted by an outside donor or 
by law.  They are available for any use in carrying out the operations of the School. 

Temporarily Restricted 
Net assets of the School whose use has been limited by donor-imposed stipulations 
that either expire with the passage of time or can be fulfilled and removed by 
actions of the School.  When such stipulations end or are fulfilled, such temporarily 
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the 
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. 

Permanently Restricted 
Net assets of the School whose use has been permanently limited by donor-
imposed restrictions.  Such assets include contributions required to be invested in 
perpetuity, the income from which is available to support charitable purposes 
designated by the donors. 

The School had no temporarily and permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2016 and 
2015. 
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MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE ACADEMY (MESA) 

CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 

(A Not-For-Profit Corporation)
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

JUNE 30, 2016
 
(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015)
 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(Continued) 

Revenue and Support 
Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the School that is, in 
substance, unconditional.  Grants and other contributions of cash are reported as temporarily 
restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations.  Restricted contributions and 
grants that are made to support the School’s current year activities are recorded as unrestricted 
revenue. Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their estimated fair value.  

Revenue from the state and local governments resulting from the School’s charter status and 
based on the number of students enrolled is recorded when services are performed in 
accordance with the charter agreement.  Federal and other state and local funds are recorded 
when expenditures are incurred and billable to the government agencies. 

Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period.  Accordingly, actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
The School considers all highly liquid financial instruments purchased with a maturity of 
three months or less to be cash equivalents. 

Concentration of Credit Risk 
Financial instruments which potentially subject the School to concentrations of credit risk are 
cash and cash equivalents.  The School places its cash and cash equivalents on deposit in what 
it believes to be highly credited financial institutions.  Cash balances may exceed the FDIC 
insured levels of $250,000 per institution at various times during the year. At June 30, 2016 
account balances exceeded insured levels by approximately $883,000. The School believes 
that there is little risk in any losses and has not experienced any losses in such accounts. 

Property and Equipment 
Purchased property and equipment are recorded at cost.  Property and equipment acquired 
with certain government funding are recorded as expenses pursuant to the terms of the 
contract, in which ownership of such property and equipment is retained by the funding 
source. Maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred.  No depreciation is recorded on 
construction-in-progress until property and equipment is placed into service. 
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MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE ACADEMY (MESA) 

CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 

(A Not-For-Profit Corporation)
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

JUNE 30, 2016
 
(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015)
 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(Continued) 

Property and Equipment (Continued)
 
Depreciation and amortization is provided on the straight line method over the estimated
 
useful lives as follows:
 

Computers 3 years 
Equipment 5 years 
Furniture and fixtures 7 years 
Leasehold improvements useful life or related lease 
Software 3 years 

Restricted Cash 
Under the provisions of its charter, the School established an escrow account to pay for legal 
and audit expenses that would be associated with a dissolution should it occur. 

Refundable Advances 
The School records certain government grants and contracts as refundable advances until the 
related services are performed, at which time it is recognized as revenue. 

Comparative Financial Information 
The accompanying statements of activities and functional expenses are presented with 
summarized comparative information. Such prior year information is not presented by net 
asset class in the statements of activities or by functional category in the statement of 
functional expenses. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the 
School's 2015 financial statements from which the summarized information was derived. 

Reclassifications
 
Certain 2015 accounts have been reclassified to the 2016 financial statements presentation.
 
The reclassification has no effect on 2015 total assets, liabilities, net assets, and change in net
 
assets.
 

NOTE 2 - GRANTS AND CONTRACTS RECEIVABLE 

Grants and contracts receivable consist of federal entitlements and grants.  The School 
expects to collect these receivables within one year. 
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NOTE 3 ­

NOTE 4 ­

NOTE 5 ­

MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE ACADEMY (MESA) 

CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 

(A Not-For-Profit Corporation)
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

JUNE 30, 2016
 
(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015)
 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment consist of the following at June 30,: 

2016 2015 
Computers $ 166,205 $ 149,968 
Equipment 281,021 246,111 
Furniture and fixtures 144,684 97,773 
Leasehold improvements 114,134 19,072 
Software 15,143 15,143 
Construction in progress - 19,882 

721,187 547,949 
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization (301,250) (147,471) 

$ 419,937 $ 400,478 

Depreciation and amortization expense was $157,367 and $94,668 for the years ended June 
30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. Loss on disposal of assets was $5,386 and $-0- for the 
years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. 

Construction in progress at June 30, 2015 consisted of hard and soft costs for building 
improvements. Construction was completed during the year ended June 30, 2016. 

CONTINGENCY 

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources. Such audits 
might result in disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursements. Management is of the 
opinion that such cost disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the 
accompanying financial statements. Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the 
accompanying financial statements for such potential claims. 

DONATED GOODS AND SERVICES 

Donated Goods 
The School received furniture, equipment and supplies at no charge.  The value of these goods 
meets the criteria for recognition in the financial statements and was recorded at a fair value of 
$342 and $1,167 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. 

Donated Services 
Donated services are recognized as contributions in accordance with FASB ASC 958-605, 
“Accounts for Contributions Received and Contributions Made,” if the services (a) create or 
enhance non-financial assets or (b) require specialized skills, are performed by people with 
those skills, and would otherwise be purchased by the School, and (c) are measureable. 
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NOTE 5 

NOTE 6 ­

NOTE 7 ­

NOTE 8 ­

NOTE 9 ­

MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE ACADEMY (MESA) 

CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 

(A Not-For-Profit Corporation)
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

JUNE 30, 2016
 
(with comparative financial information for June 30, 2015)
 

DONATED GOODS AND SERVICES (Continued) 

Donated Services (Continued)
 
One entity provided legal services to the School at no charge.  The value of these services
 
meets the criteria for recognition in the financial statements and was recorded at a fair value of
 
$4,816 and $6,384 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. 


Total donated goods and services amounted to $5,158 and $7,551 for the years ended June 30, 
2016 and 2015, respectively. 

REVENUE CONCENTRATION 

The School receives a substantial portion of its support and revenue from the New York City 
Department of Education.  If the charter school laws were modified, reducing or eliminating 
these revenues, the School’s finances could be materially adversely affected. 

FUNCTIONAL ALLOCATION OF EXPENSE 

Directly identifiable expenses are charged to programs and supporting services.  Expenses 
related to more than one function are charged to programs and supporting services on the 
basis of periodic time and expense studies.  Management, General and Fundraising 
expenses include those expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific 
function, but provide for the overall support and direction of the School. 

RETIREMENT PLAN 

The School maintains a pension plan qualified under Internal Revenue Code 401(k), for 
the benefit of its eligible employees. Under the plan, the School will match up to 3% of the 
employees’ salary. Only employees who have been employed at the School for more than 
one year are eligible for the match. Total employer match for the years ended June 30, 2016 
and 2015 was $56,064 and $33,231, respectively. 

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

The School has evaluated its subsequent events through September 12, 2016, the date that the 
accompanying financial statements were available to be issued.  The School has no material 
events requiring disclosure. 
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FRUCHTER ROSEN & COMPANY, P.C. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
 

156 WEST 56
TH 

STREET
 

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10019
 

TEL: (212) 957-3600
 
FAX: (212) 957-3696
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE ACADEMY (MESA) 
CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Math, Engineering, 
and Science Academy (MESA) Charter High School (the “School”), which comprise the statement of 
financial position as of June 30, 2016, and the related statements of activities, and cash flows for the year 
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated 
September 12, 2016. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do 
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement 
of the School’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less 
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses 
may exist that have not been identified. 
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TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
MATH, ENGINEERING, AND SCIENCE ACADEMY (MESA) 
CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The 
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal control and compliance. 
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

New York, New York 
September 12, 2016 
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FRUCHTER ROSEN & COMPANY, P.C. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

156 WEST 56TH STREET
 
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10019 


TEL: (212) 957-3600
 
FAX: (212) 957-3696
 

September 12, 2016 

To the Finance Committee of the Board of Trustees of 
Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) Charter High School 
231 Palmetto Street 
Brooklyn, NY 11221 

We have audited the financial statements of Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) Charter High 
School (the “School”) for the year ended June 30, 2016, and have issued our report thereon dated September 12, 
2016. Professional standards require that we provide you with the following information related to our audit. 

Our Responsibilities under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards and Government Auditing Standards 
As stated in our engagement letter dated March 10, 2016, our responsibility, as described by professional 
standards, is to express an opinion about whether the financial statements prepared by management with your 
oversight are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of your responsibilities. 

As part of our audit, we will consider the internal control of Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) 
Charter High School. Such considerations are solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and 
not to provide any assurance concerning such internal control. 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, we will perform tests of Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) Charter High 
School’s compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. However, the objective 
of our tests is not to provide an opinion on compliance with such provisions. 

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit 

We performed our audit according to the plan previously communicated to you prior to commencement of our 
audit field work. 

Auditor Independence 

Fruchter Rosen & Company P.C. have complied with all relevant ethical requirements regarding independence. 

Significant Audit Findings 

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 
Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant 
accounting policies used by Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) Charter High School are 
described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of 
existing policies was not changed during the year ended June 30, 2016. We noted no transactions entered into 
by the School during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant 
transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period. 



    
 

 

 

 
   

  
 

   
 

   

  

   
  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

  
    

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   

 
 

    
  

 

 
  

   
    

  
  

 

Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) Charter High School 
September 12, 2016 
Page 2 

Significant Accounting Estimates 
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on 
management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. 
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements 
and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. 
The most sensitive estimates affecting the financial statements are as follows: 

• Collectability of grants and contracts receivables 

• Useful lives of fixed assets 

• Allocation of costs for the statement of functional expenses 
We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the above estimates in determining that it was 
reasonable in relation to the financial statement taken as a whole.  The financial statement disclosures are 
neutral, consistent, and clear. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit. 

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 
Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other than those 
that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. In addition, we are 
required to communicate with those charged with governance uncorrected misstatements and the effect that they 
may have on the opinion in the auditors’ report, and request their correction.  None of the misstatements 
detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the 
aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

Disagreements with Management 
For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing 
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the 
auditors’ report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 

Management Representations 
We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management 
representation letter dated September 12, 2016. 

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of 
an accounting principle to the School’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditors’ opinion 
that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to 
check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such 
consultations with other accountants. 



 
    

 
 

 
 

  
 

 

      
  

  
 

 
 

 

Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) Charter High School 
September 12, 2016 
Page 3 

Other Audit Findings or Issues 
We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing 
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the School’s auditors. However, these discussions 
occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our 
retention. 

Other Matters 

This information is intended solely for the use of the Finance Committee, the Board of Trustees and 
management of Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) Charter High School and is not intended to 
be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Very truly yours, 
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FRUCHTER ROSEN & COMPANY, P.C. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

156 WEST 56TH STREET
 
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10019 


TEL: (212) 957-3600
 
FAX: (212) 957-3696
 

September 12, 2016 

To the Board of Trustees and Management 
Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) Charter High School 
231 Palmetto Street 
Brooklyn, NY 11221 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Math, Engineering, and Science Academy 
(MESA) Charter High School (the “School”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the School’s internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the School’s financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and was not 
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses. Given these 
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be 
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, Board of Trustees, federal, 
state and local awarding agencies, The State Education Department of the State University of New York, and 
others within the School, and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified 
parties. 

We appreciate your cooperation and the assistance we received during the course of our audit. 

New York, New York 
September 12, 2016 
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School

Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Chester Mancini 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

MESA Charter High School 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____Nox 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

x____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your 
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month 
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or 
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest,

(e.g., did not vote,
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person
holding interest or

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to

yourself 



    
 
 
 

       
      

        
        

           
        

          
        

     
       

        
 

 

 
 
________ ________________________________________________________  

        
 

     
    

   
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
   

   
    

   

 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
          

          P l e a s e  w r i t e  “ N o n e ”  i f  a p p l i c a b l e . D o  n o t  l e a v e  t h i s  s p a c e  b l a n k .  

NONE NONE NONE NONE 

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in 
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your 
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest 
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an 
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the 
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the 
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship 
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write
None. 

Organization
conducting

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization
conducting business with

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s

NONE NONE 

e  w r i t e  “ N o

NONE 

n e ”  i f  a p p l i c a

NONE 

b l e .  D o  n o t  l e a v e  t h i s  s p

NONE 

a c e  b l a n k .  

07/11/2016 
Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Telep _______ 

Business Addre _______ 

E-mail Address _______ 

Home Telephon _______ 

Home Address: ______ 







Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School  
Education Corporation Trustee  

Trustee Name: 

cW\VM M(7<2.^A^ 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.  List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). ^ 

2.  Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
Yes X No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

Yes No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your 
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month 
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or 
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial Steps taken to avoid Name of person 
Interest/Transaction a conflict of interest, holding interest or 

IVOIMG (e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

engaging in 
transaction and 

discussion) relationship to 
yourself 



Please writ 3 "None " if applied lie. Do not lea ve tf is space blank. 

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in 
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your 
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest 
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an 
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the 
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the 
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship 
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write 
None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the schooi(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

Pleas write "No, re" if a p pi ice, hie. Do not leave this s/ iace blank. 

|\J0K]& 

Date Signature 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Teleph

Business Addre

E-mail Address:

Home Telephon

Home Address:























Entry	9	BOT	Table
 
Created:	07/13/2016 

Last	updated:	07/25/2016 

Page	1 

1.	Current	Board	Member	Information 

Trustee Email Position	on Committee Voting Area	of 
Name Address the	Board Affiliations Member? Expertise, 

(Y/N)	 and/or 
Additional 
Role	at 
School 
(parent, 
staff 
member, 
etc.) 

Number	of 
Terms 
Served	and 
Length	of 
Each 
(Include 
election 
date	and 
term 
expiration) 

In	1st	term; Eve Trustee/Me 1 Yes Education Elected Colavito mber May	2016 

In	1st	term; Parent	 Parent Angel Elected 2 Representa Yes Representa Cortes December tive	 tive 2015 

In	2nd 
term; Rebecca School 3 Secretary Yes Elected Daverin Operations January 
2013 

In	1st	term; 
Chet Trustee/Me	 Elected 4 Yes Technology Mancini mber	 October 

2015 

In	1st	term;
Elected Christian Trustee/Me 5 Finance Yes Finance October Montoya mber 
2015 

In	1st	term; 
Erin Trustee/Me	 Elected 6 Yes Legal Morgan mber	 November 

2015 

1	of	3
 



7 
Ralia 
Polechronis 

8 Raul	Rubio 

9 
Maureen 
Ryan 

10 
William 
Short 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

Trustee/Me
 
mber
 

Trustee/Me 
mber 

Treasurer 

Trustee/Me 
mber 

Finance
 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Legal
 

Community 
Relations 

Finance 

Education 

In	2nd 
term; 
Elected 
January
2013 

In	2nd 
term; 
Elected 
January 
2013 

In	2nd 
term; 
Elected 
January 
2013 

In	2nd 
term; 
Elected 
January 
2013 

2.	Total	Number	of	Members	on	June	30,	2015
 

3.	Total	Number	of	Members	Joining	the	Board	2015-16	School	Year 

5 

2	of	3
 

7 



4.	Total	Number	of	Members	Departing	the	Board	during	the	2015-16	School	Year 

2 

5.	Number	of	Voting	Members	2015-16,	as	set	by	the	by-laws,	resolution	or 

minutes 

10 

6.	Number	of	Board	Meetings	Conducted	in	the	2015-16	School	Year 

12 

7.	Number	of	Board	Meetings	Scheduled	for	the	2016-17	School	Year 

12 

Thank	you.
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Entry 11: Enrollment and Retention Efforts 

During the 2015-2016 school year, the Math, Engineering, and Science Academy Charter High 
School (MESA) conducted specific, targeted outreach to attract and retain students with disabilities, 
English Language Learners, and students who are eligible for free and reduced priced lunch. We 
are pleased to report that our efforts have been very successful as evidenced by our student 
demographics. Our percentage of English Language Learners is below our target as 23 students 
tested out of this classification in the 2013-2014 and 2014-2015 school years. 

Student Population Target Actual 

Students with Disabilities 17.7% 18% 

English Language Learners 18.2% 14% (if those who tested out are 
included, this number goes up to 
17%) 

Students eligible for free and reduced price lunch 90.6% 87% (this number includes only 
students who returned lunch forms 
identifying as FRPL. An additional 
24 students did not return lunch 
forms). 

Specifically, MESA used the following methods to recruit these specific at-risk student groups: 

Students with Disabilities: 

 School officials met with the Committee on Special Education (CSE) for CSD 32 to inform 
them about the school and provide them with promotional materials for parents 

 School leaders established relationships with the Special Education Coordinators and middle 
schools in the community 

 The ICT model was stressed at all Open Houses and school visits 

 Promotional materials listed special supports available for students with special needs 

English Language Learners: 

 All recruitment and application materials were printed in both English and Spanish 

 Translators were available at all Open Houses and community outreach events 

 School officials cultivated relationships with several organizations that serve recent 
immigrants 

 Vanguard mailings were done in both English and Spanish 

FRPL Students: 

 A relationship was formed with the Bushwick Community Partnership Program to recruit 
students in foster care 

 Outreach was conducted at food banks and free health care facilities 

 Vanguard mailings were done for specific zip codes 

 Assistance with completion of the Meal program application, as needed 

To retain Students with Disabilities and English Language Learners, MESA provided an extensive 
array of services and supports, including ICT classrooms, SETTS instruction, a full-time certified ELL 

231 Palmetto Street 917-257-6876 

Brooklyn, NY 11221 www.mesacharter.org 
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teacher afterschool and weekend instruction, Audible books, and extra office hours for 
counselors and advisors. MESA conducted home visits or one-on-one intake sessions with each 
SPED or ELL student and his/her family prior to the beginning of the school year. MESA closely 
monitored each students’ progress though ongoing assessments and regularly communicated this 
progress to students and families. Additional parent engagement opportunities were also provided 
for families of English Language Learners and Students with Disabilities. To retain FRPL students, 
we ensured that all parents were informed of the lunch program at the beginning of the school year 
and provided assistance to any families who needed assistance completing the paperwork or fully 
understanding the program. 
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MESA 
Charter High School 

a FREE College-Prep High School in Bushwick
 
una escuela prepatoria GRATIS para la Universidad en Bushwick 


Information Sessions for PARENTS & STUDENTS
 
Tuesday, March 8 at 6:oo pm
 

Thursday, March 17 at 6:oo pm
 
Saturday, March 19 at 11:3o am
 

Sesiones de informarción para 

LOS PADRES & LOS ESTUDIANTES
 

Martes, 8 de Marzo a las 6:oo pm
 
Jueves, 17 de Marzo a las 6:oo pm
 

Sábado, 19 de Marzo a las 11:3o am
 

231 Palmetto St. Brooklyn, NY (P) (718) 282-7426 (E) info@mesacharter.org www.mesacharter.org 

http:www.mesacharter.org
mailto:info@mesacharter.org




   

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

   

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

     

       

   

     

      

 

MESA Charter High School Application for Admission to 9th Grade 

Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) Charter High School will provide a rigorous 

education that equips each student with the ability to succeed in life and in college. MESA 

students will develop a passion for science, technology, engineering and mathematics and, 

through an intensive college readiness program, develop critical thinking and self-advocacy. 

Applicable School Year: 2016-2017 

Name of Charter School: Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) Charter 

High School 

Contact Information for Charter 

School: 

MESA Charter High School 

231 Palmetto Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11221 

(p) (718) 282-7426 

(f) (718) 919-1479 

info@mesacharter.org 

www.mesacharter.org 

Application Deadline: Friday, April 1 at 5:00 PM 

Lottery Date and Location (if 

known): 

Monday, April 11, at 5:00 PM, at 231 Palmetto Street 

Directions for Submission of 

Applications: 

The guidance counselor or parent 

coordinator at your middle school 

can also help you. 

MAIL or IN PERSON: 

MESA Charter High School 

231 Palmetto Street 

Brooklyn, NY 11221 

FAX: (718) 919-1479 

ONLINE:  http://mesacharter.org/mesa-online-application/ 

By EMAIL: You can email your application or questions 

to info@mesacharter.org 

Non-Discrimination Statement: A charter school shall not discriminate against or limit the 

admission of any student on any unlawful basis, including on the basis of ethnicity, national 

origin, gender, disability, intellectual ability, measures of achievement or aptitude, athletic 

ability, race, creed, national origin, religion or ancestry. A school may not require any action by 

a student or family (such as an admissions test, interview, essay, attendance at an information 

session, etc.) in order for an applicant to either receive or submit an application for admission to 

that school. 

Page 1 of 2 



   

 

 

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

    

  

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

   

  

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

   

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Section B: To be completed by Applicant 

Note: A separate application must be completed and submitted for each child applying 

for admission. 

Applicant Student Information: 

1. Name (Last, First): 

2. Date of Birth (MM/DD/YYYY): 

3. Gender (circle one): Male / Female 

4. Home Address including apartment 

number if applicable (street address, 

apartment number, city, state, zip 

code): 

5. School District (or New York City 

Community School District), if 

known: 

6. Grade Applying for: 

7. Does the applicant student have a 

sibling(s) who is currently enrolled at 

MESA? (circle one). If yes, list at 

least one sibling’s name, current 

grade and date of birth. 

Yes / No 

8. Current school 

Parent/Guardian Information: 

1. Name (First, Last): 

2. Relationship to Student: 

3. Home Address (street address, city, 

state, zip code): 

4. Phone Number(s), if available: 

5. Email Address(es): 

Parent/Guardian Signature: ______________________________ Date: ___________________ 

Page 2 of 2 



 

 

   
 

 

 

    

   

    

  

  

 
 

 

 
  

  
 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

  
 

  

 
   

 

    

 
 

  

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

  
      

     
     

      
         

      

 

MESA Charter High School 

Planilla de Solicitud de Entrada 

Misión: Matemáticas, Ingeniería y la Academia de Ciencias (MESA) Charter High School ofrecerá una 

educación rigurosa que preparara a cada estudiante con la capacidad de tener éxito en la universidad y en la 

vida. Los estudiantes de MESA desarrollarán una pasión por la ciencia, tecnología, ingeniería y 

matemáticas, y, a través de un programa de preparación universitario integral, desarrollaran el pensamiento 

crítico y como abogar por auto-defensa. 

Año Escolar de Matrícula: 2016-2017 

Nombre de la Escuela “Charter” Math, Engineering, and Science Academy (MESA) Charter 

High School 

Información del Contacto Oficial 
de la Escuela “Charter”: 

MESA Charter High School 

231 Palmetto Street, 3rd Floor 

Brooklyn, NY 11221 

(p) 718-282-7426 

(f) (718) 919-1479 

info@mesacharter.org 

www.mesacharter.org 

Fecha de cierre de matrícula: Viernes, 01 de abril, a las 5:00 pm 

Fecha y Lugar del Sorteo de 
Plazas (si se conoce) : 

Lunes, 11 de abril a las 5:00 pm en la calle 231 Palmetto 

Información para Presentar la 
Planilla de Solicitud 

EMAIL: Envía un email a info@mesacharter.org 

ONLINE:  http://mesacharter.org/mesa-online-application 

MAIL o EN PERSONA: 

MESA Charter High School 

231 Palmetto Street, 3rd Floor 

Brooklyn, NY 11221 

FAX: (718) 919-1479 

Declaración de No-Discriminación: Una escuela autónoma “charter” no discriminará contra ni limitará la admisión 
de cualquier estudiante bajo cualquier base ilegal en lo que se incluyen pertenencia étnica, origen nacional, género, 
incapacidad, capacidad intelectual, medidas de logro o de aptitud, capacidad atlética, raza, creencia, origen nacional, 
religión o ascendencia. Una escuela “charter” no puede exigir acción alguna por parte de un estudiante o de su familia 
(tal como exámenes de entrada, entrevistas, ensayos por escrito, asistencia a sesiones informativas, etc.) para que 
un aspirante reciba o presente una solicitud de entrada para la admisión a esa escuela. 



 

 

    
 

  

      

 

 

      
       

 

  

  
      

 

  

    
      

 

    
 

     

   
            
           

 

  

     

           
       
       

   

 

  

            

      
    

       
        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     
 
 

 

 

  
           

     
     

  

    
      

  

     

    
          

  
           

  

    
        

  

      
       

  

 

           

Sección B: Llenar esta sección con la información del alumno aspirante: 
Atención: Cada aspirante escolar debe tener su propia planilla de admisión 

Información del Alumno Aspirante Applicant Student Information: 

1.: *Nombre completo (Apellido, Nombre) 
* Name (Last, First) 

2.* Fecha de nacimiento (MM/DD/AAAA): 
* Date of Birth (MM/DD/YYYY): 

3. * Género (seleccione uno): 
* Gender (circle one): 

Varón / Hembra 
Male / Female 

4. * Dirección del hogar (incluyendo número de 

apartamento si aplica): 
número, calle, apartamento, ciudad, zona postal 

*Home Address (street address, apartment, city, state, zip code): 

5.* Distrito escolar (o el Distrito Escolar 

Comunitario de la Ciudad de Nueva York), si 
se conoce: 

* School District (or New York City Community School 

District), if known: 

6. * Grado de entrada escolar: * Grade Applying for: 

7. ¿El alumno solicitante un hermano (s) que está 
actualmente matriculado en MESA? (circule uno). En 
caso afirmativo, indique el nombre de al menos uno 
de los hermanos, el grado actual y fecha de 
nacimiento. 

Sí / No 

En caso afirmativo, el nombre, el grado, y 

la fecha de nacimiento del hermano: 

8. Escuela este año 

Información del Padre / Madre o Guardián Parent/Guardian Information: 

1. *Nombre completo (Nombre, Apellido) 
* Name (First, Last): 

2.* Parentesco con el Alumno: 
*Relationship to Student: 

3. * Dirección del hogar (incluyendo número 

de apartamento si aplica): 
número, calle, apartamento, ciudad, zona 

postal 
*Home Address (street address, city, state, zip code): 

4. *Número de teléfono 
Phone Number(s), if available: 

5. Dirección de correo electrónico 
Email Address(es): 

*Firma del Padre/Madre/Guardián: Signature:_______________________ Fecha: Date: ____________ 



Entry	12	Teacher	and	Administrator	Attrition
 
Created:	07/26/2016 

Last	updated:	07/27/2016 

Report	changes	in	teacher	and	administrator	staffing. 

Page	1 

Instructions	for	completing	the	Teacher	and	Administrator	Attrition	Tables 

The	following	tables	reflect	formatting	in	the	online	portal	required	for	Regents 

authorized	charter	schools.		Schools	should	provide,	for	teachers	and 

administrators	only,	the	full	time	equivalent	(FTE)	of	staff	on	June	30,	2015;	the 

FTE	for	added	staff	from	July	1,	2015	through	June	30,	2016;	and	the	FTE	for	any 

departed	staff	from	July	1,	2015	through	June	30,	2016	using	the	two	tables 

provided. 

2015-16	Teacher	Attrition	Table
 

FTE	Teachers	on 
June	30,	2015 

21.9 

FTE	Teachers 
Departed 
7/1/15	– 
6/30/16 

6.79 

FTE	Teachers 
Filling	Vacant 
Positions	7/1/15 
–	6/30/16 

.5 

FTE	Teachers 
Added	in	New 
Positions 
7/1/15-6/30/16 

12.31 

FTE	of	Teachers 
on	June	30, 
2016 

35.48 

2015-16	Administrator	Position	Attrition	Table
 

FTE 
Administrative 
Positions	on 
June	30,	2015 

FTE 
Administrators 
Departed 
7/1/15	– 
6/30/16 

FTE 
Administrators 
Filling	Vacant 
Positions	7/1/15 
–	6/30/16 

FTE 
Administrators 
Added	in	New 
Positions 
7/1/15-6/30/16 

FTE 
Administrative 
Positions	on 
June	30,	2016 

13.88 3.04 .33 9.75 19.08 

Thank	you
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Entry	13	Uncertified	Teachers
 
Last	updated:	07/20/2016 

Page	1 

The	table	below	is	reflective	of	the	information	collected	through	the	online 

portal	for	compliance	with	New	York	State	Education	Law	2854(3)(a-1)	for 

teaching	staff	qualifications.	Enter	the	relevant	full	time	equivalent	(FTE)	count 

of	teachers	in	each	column.		For	example,	a	school	with	20	full	time	teachers	and 

5	half	time	teachers	would	have	an	FTE	count	of	22.5.	If	more	than	one	column 

applies	to	a	particular	teacher,	please	select	one	column	for	the	FTE	count. 

Staff	Qualifications	(June	30,	2016)	 
Note:	Columns	should	sum	to	the	FTE	count	of	Teachers	on	June	30,	2016,	and	each 
teacher	should	be	in	only	one	column. 

1.	FTE	Count	of	Uncertified	Teachers	(6-30-15) 

2.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teacher	with	at	least
three	years	of	elementary,	middle	or	secondary 11 
classroom	teaching	experience	(6-30-15) 

3.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	who	are	tenured 0or	tenure	track	college	faculty	(6-30-15) 

4.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	with	two	years 0of	Teach	for	America	experience	(6-30-15) 

5.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	with	exceptional
business,	professional,	artistic,	athletic,	or	military 1 
experience	(6-30-15) 

6.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	who	do	not	fit 5into	any	of	the	prior	four	categories 

Total 17.0 

Thank	you. 
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AUGUST 2016
MON TUE WED THUR FRI

1 2 3 4 5

8 9 10 11 12

15 16 17 18 19

22 23 24 25 26

29 30 31

SEPTEMBER 2016
MON TUE WED THUR FRI

1 2

5 6 7 8 9

12 13 14 15 16

19 20 21 22 23

26 27 28 29 30

OCTOBER 2016
MON TUE WED THUR FRI

3 4 5 6 7

10 11 12 13 14

17 18 19 20 21

24 25 26 27 28

31

NOVEMBER 2016
MON TUE WED THUR FRI

1 2 3 4

7 8 9 10 11

14 15 16 17 18

21 22 23 24 25

28 29 30

DECEMBER 2016
MON TUE WED THUR FRI

1 2

5 6 7 8 9

12 13 14 15 16

19 20 21 22 23

26 27 28 29 30

JANUARY 2017
MON TUE WED THUR FRI

2 3 4 5 6

9 10 11 12 13

16 17 18 19 20

23 24 25 26 27

30 31 27 28 29

FEBRUARY 2017
MON TUE WED THUR FRI

1 2 3

6 7 8 9 10

13 14 15 16 17

20 21 22 23 24

27 28

MARCH 2017
MON TUE WED THUR FRI

1 2 3

6 7 8 9 10

13 14 15 16 17

20 21 22 23 24

27 28 29 30 31

APRIL 2017
MON TUE WED THUR FRI

3 4 5 6 7

10 11 12 13 14

17 18 19 20 21

24 25 26 27 28

MAY 2017
MON TUE WED THUR FRI

1 2 3 4 5

8 9 10 11 12

15 16 17 18 19

22 23 24 25 26

29 30 31

JUNE 2017
MON TUE WED THUR FRI

1 2

5 6 7 8 9

12 13 14 15 16

19 20 21 22 23

26 27 28 29 30

JULY 2017
MON TUE WED THUR FRI

3 4 5 6 7

10 11 12 13 14

17 18 19 20 21

24 25 26 27 28

31

2016-2017
Academic Calendar

2016 October

28			   Staff Professional Development Day

10			   Columbus Day (No School)
12			   Trimester I Advisory Conferences

(No School)

November 2016 
14-15		  Trimester I Reading Period
16-17		  Trimester I Exams
18			   Grading Day
21-25		  Thanksgiving Break 

December 2016 
19- 30  	 Holiday Break

January 2017
16			   MLK Day (No School)
24-27		  Regents Examinations

February 2017 
1			   Trimester II Advisory Conferences
20			   No School
21-24		  Winter Intersession
27			   Staff Professional Development Day

March 2017
20-21		  Trimester II Reading Period
22-23		  Trimester II Exams
24			   Grading Day

April 2017 
5			   Mock Regents
10-13		  Spring Intersession
14-21 		  Spring Break

May 2017 
10			   Trimester III Advisory Conferences
17			   Mock Regents
24			   Mock Regents

30 			  Staff Professional Development Day
(No School)

29			   Memorial Day (No School)

June 2017 

12-13		  Trimester III Exams
14-22		  Regents Examinations

August 2016 

29			   First Day of School

8-19		  Summer Institute (No School)
22-26		  Summer Vista 

examination Schedule
Nov. 16-17		  Trimester I Exams
Jan. 24-27			  Regents Examinations
Mar. 22-23		  Trimester II Exams
Jun. 12-13			  Trimester III Exams
Jun. 14-22			  Regents Examinations

Holiday (School Closed to All)

Staff Professional Development Day
(School Closed to Students)

Intersession Programming

Trimester Exams

Regents Exams

Advisory Conferences

231 Palmetto St. Brooklyn, NY 11221

Mock Regents (Half Day)

Visit us at www.mesacharter.org
P: (718) 282-7426

Reading Period (Half Day)

Summer Institute

From 9:00a to 3:30p

Grading Day
If grades are submitted before 12a on the 
previous day, then no need to come in 

9			   Last Day of Instructions

(No School)September 2016

16			   Bonding Trip
5			   Labor Day (No School)

http:www.mesacharter.org

	Structure Bookmarks
	$228,856 




